
 

 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 – 6:00 PM  
 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Minutes 

            Approval of Minutes of Meeting of May 3, 2022 

 

Financial Matters 

Public Comment 

Vouchers 

 

Operational Matters 

Public Comment 

Z-Best Foodz Vending Permit 

 

Personnel Matters 

Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

 

 

Other Business 

 

Public Comment 

 

Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Cathy Koshykar  

Kim Taylor 

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 

taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 

resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 

 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 

of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 

 
 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 

comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
May 3, 2022 

 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 6:00 
P.M. local time in the Lower Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Kim Taylor and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Brian Luke, 

Finance Director; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation 
Director,  Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Suzanne Reddick, 
Assistant to the Supervisor; Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff; James Gagnier, 
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works; Jim Peterson, General Foreman –
Sewer Department.  

 
ATTENDANCE: Seven members of the public along with an interpreter attended. 

 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.   
 

SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 
1.   The Town will be hosting its annual free rabies vaccination clinic on Thursday, May 12. 
2.   This Saturday, May 14th, the Rotary Club of Pittsford is hosting their annual “Bike Drop” at 

Pittsford Mendon High School from 9:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M. Residents can drop off bikes and 
parts, in any condition, which will be donated to R Community Bikes, who will rehab the bikes 
and donate them to needy adults and children. Additionally, the Pittsford Robotics Club will be 
hosting a metal recycling drive on Saturday at Pittsford Mendon High School.  

3.   Supervisor Smith shared a reminder that roadwork season has begun and for all drivers to be 
cautious in construction zones.   

   

PRESENTATION BY GENERAL FOREMAN OF SEWERS 
 
General Foreman of Sewers, Jim Peterson, presented for Town Board members proposed sewer 
infrastructure projects for 2022. Mr. Peterson began with a proposal for relining the sewer pipes in the 
Alpine neighborhood, which service 90 residential homes. Originally constructed in the late 1950’s, the 
4,632’ of clay pipe has begun to deteriorate. Photos of offset pipe joints and root penetration showed 
the impact of the deterioration. The recommendation to line the sewers with a fiberglass liner will 
extend the life of these pipes for an additional 50 years. The relining project is anticipated to take about 
2-3 weeks while causing minimal disruption to the neighborhood. The projected cost for this project is 
$270,000, which is approximately one-tenth of the cost to excavate and replace these pipes. 
Replacement of the 20-year-old generator for the Reitz Parkway Pump Station at the cost of $33,000 
was deferred due to the pandemic. As it ages, the generator is presenting reliability and maintenance 
issues. The generator is crucial in keeping sewers online during power outages for a large number of 
households. The Lehigh Pump Station already services 450 homes south of Lehigh Station Road and 
the addition of the 191 proposed homes in the new Bridleridge Subdivision makes an upgrade to the 
station necessary. The replacement pump will be consistent with other pump stations in the Town 
streamlining repairs and parts. It will be outfitted with a S.C.A.D.A (Supervisory Control and Data 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

Acquisition) monitor allowing employees to check station alarms offsite via cameras reducing the need 
for onsite responses. The project estimate to complete these upgrades is $128,000. An additional 
$29,000 was requested for the purchase of a backup pumps, allowing for quicker repairs, and control 
panel upgrades for the S.C.A.D.A system. Building repairs totaling $33,000 and a replacement septic 
tank for the Mile Post School House completed the presentation. The total amount requested for sewer 
projects is $498,000.  
 
Board members expressed their appreciation for a well thought out presentation to understand 
infrastructure and department needs. Mr. Peterson answered questions from both the board and 
members of the public. Board members requested Mr. Peterson follow up with an estimated cost to 
update all of the Town’s pump stations with S.C.A.D.A monitors.  
 
Supervisor Smith made a motion to approve the transfer of $498,000 in ARPA funding for the initiatives 
presented this evening in the Sewer Department proposal, it was seconded by Councilmember 
Townsend and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and 
Smith. Nays: none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows:   
RESOLVED, that the following be approved: 
That 0006.8120.4411.0001.0006 be increased by $270,000.00; that 0006.8120.2006.0002.0061 be 
increased by 33,000.00; that 0006.8120.2006.0002.0070 be increased by $128,000.00; that 
0006.8120.2007.0002.0006 be increased by $13,000.00; that 0006.8120.2026.0002.0006 be increased 
by $6,000.00; that 0006.8120.2007.0002.0006 be increased by $14,000.00; that 
0006.8120.2006.0002.0063 be increased by $29,000.00; and that 0001.2620.4118.0010.0008 be 
increased by $5,000.00.  The source of these funds will be American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Federal 
Aid totaling $498,000.00.  The funds are to be spent as presented in the Sewer Department ARPA 
proposal.  The Finance Director is authorized to amend the budget as necessary to facilitate the 
expenditure of these funds.   

 
MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5, 2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the Town Board meeting  of April 5, 2022, was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the April 5, 2022 Town Board meeting are approved. 

 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  

 
INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH EAST ROCHESTER FOR ROOSEVELT RD.  
As the municipal border between East Rochester and the Town of Pittsford, Roosevelt Road has been 
scheduled for a road repaving and improvement project. While the road itself is located entirely within 
the Town of East Rochester, the homes on the west side of the road are all within Pittsford. The 
Pittsford DPW is requesting the roadwork correct drainage issues that affect the Town Rodney B. 
Janes Park and residents on the Pittsford side of the road. To assist with this request, it was proposed 
that the Town contribute $126,000; $50,000 for drainage repairs and $76,000 worth of services for 
stone and trucking. A Resolution to authorize the Town Supervisor to execute the proposed “Release of 
Sewer Easement” was made by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and 
voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: 
none.   



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town of Pittsford enter into an intermunicipal agreement with the Town/Village of 
East Rochester to contribute to the cost of repairing and improving Roosevelt Road, and that the 
Supervisor is authorized enter into and execute such an agreement in substantial conformance with the 
terms of the proposed written agreement submitted herewith. 

 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  

 
PRESENTATION OF ANNUAL AUDIT BY BONADIO & COMPANY 
Randal Shepard, a representative from Bonadio and Company, presented a summary review of the 
Town’s Annual Audit to the Town Board.  Following his presentation and reviewing the highlights of the 
Audit Report, he answered questions from the Town Board.  (Complete report is on file in the Town 
Clerk’s office). 

 
MAY TRANSFERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the May transfers was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following transfers be approved as follows: 
That $126,000.00 be appropriated from the Highway Improvement Capital Reserve Fund and 
transferred to the Part Town Highway Fund as detailed in the Intermunicipal Agreement with the 
Town/Village of East Rochester.  Be it further resolved, that this resolution is subject to a 30 day 
permissive referendum. 
 
That 5.5112.2010.55.4 (PT Hwy – CHIPS Road Rehab) be increased by $194,241.00.  The source of 
the funds will be New York State Consolidated Highway Improvement Program (CHIPS) revenue. 
 
That $8,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) to 1.2620.2007.10.3 
(Bldg. Capital Improvements – Library) for carpet install, tile install, and painting at the Library per the 
2022 budget. 
 
That $2,000.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (WT – Contingency) to 1.7510.4600.1.1 (WT – 
Historian Contractual) for Erie Canal Bicentennial celebration. 
 
That 1.7110.4003.10.22 (WT – Parks Maintenance) be increased by $1,000.00.  The source of the 
funds is a grant from the New York State Urban Forestry Council. 
 
That $4,298.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) to 1.2620.4118.10.7 
(WT – Building Repairs Parks Garage) for overhead doors at the Parks Garage. 
 
That line item 4.1989.2003.2.4 (Fleet Schedule – WT Highway Equipment) be increased by  
$519,937.00, and item 1.1989.2029.1.1 (Fleet Schedule –WT Admin) be increased by  
$8,787.00 and that item 1.1989.2025.2.7 (Fleet Schedule – Parks) be increased by $88,502.00 and that 
the source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Whole Town Equipment Capital Reserve. Be 
it further resolved that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

That line item 2.1989.2003.602.4 (Fleet Schedule – PT Yard Debris) be increased by $30,300.00 and 
that the source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Part Town Equipment Capital Reserve. 
Be it further resolved that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 
That line item 6.1989.2029.2.6 (Fleet Schedule – Sewer) be increased by $55,233.00 and that the 
source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Sewer Equipment Capital Reserve. Be it further 
resolved that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 

 
MAY VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A resolution to approve the proposed May vouchers was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the May vouchers No. 155724 - 156057 for $ $487,862.94 are approved for payment. 

 
MAY SURPLUS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the items designated for surplus was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed from the Town’s 
inventory. 

 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

17307 2012 PLOW # 458 Highway 10,000.00 Auction

17306 2012 6 WHEEL CAB & CHASSIS #458 Highway 84,084.00 Auction

17308 2012 WING PLOW # 458 Highway 10,000.00 Auction

17309 2012 STAINLESS STEEL SALT SPEADER # 458 Highway 20,000.00 Auction

17313 2012 STAINLESS STEEL SALTER # 463 Highway 20,000.00 Auction

18973 2017 TORO ZERO TURN MOWER WITH BAGGER Parks 10,309.68 Auction

12570 1994 RYAN WALKBEHIND AERIFIER Parks 1,830.00   Auction

12875 2002 TROYBILT ROTO TILLER Parks 2,450.00   Auction

12984 1991 GIANT-BLO LEAF BLOWER Parks 595.00       Auction

16184 2006 BILLY GOAT VACUUM  W/HOSE Parks 1,598.00   Auction  
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  

 
PITTSFORD LITTLE LEAGUE VENDING PERMIT FOR HABECKER BASEBALL FIELDS 
AUTHORIZED 
A Resolution to authorize a Food Vending Permit to Pittsford Little League was offered by Supervisor 
Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Commissioner of Public Works, Town Board 
approves the proposed Food Vending Permit to Pittsford Little League to operate a vending unit on the 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

Town owned Habecker Baseball Fields located at 34 East Street, from April 30, 2022 through October 
31, 2022 and that the Town Supervisor is authorized to sign the permit. 

 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION PSD-81 
Supervisor Smith proposed a resolution to set a Public Hearing June 7, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. for the 
proposed Sewer Extension PSD-81 to the Pittsford Consolidated Sewer District, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by board members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be set for June 7, 2022 at 6:00 P.M., local time, to consider the 
approval of the proposed “Sewer District Extension PSD-81” to the Pittsford Consolidated Sewer 
District”, as set forth in the written Order.   

 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires, status and/or salary changes was offered 
for approval by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by 
members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
Name       Dept           Position     Rate     Date of Hire  
Scarlett Webb    Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT $16.75   04/11/2022 
Amy Vitkus     Parks      Seasonal Laborer   $14.50   05/02/2022 
Michael LaMartina  Parks      Seasonal Laborer   $14.50   05/02/2022 
Nolan Lusk     Highway     Seasonal Laborer   $14.00   05/18/2022 
Andre Gilberston   Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT $15.00   05/18/2022 
 
All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and have 
received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
Name       Dept          Position      Rate     Date of Hire  
Scarlett Webb    Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT $16.75   04/11/2022 
Amy Vitkus     Parks      Seasonal Laborer   $14.50   05/02/2022 
Michael LaMartina  Parks      Seasonal Laborer   $14.50   05/02/2022 
Nolan Lusk     Highway     Seasonal Laborer   $14.00   05/18/2022 
Andre Gilberston   Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT $15.00   05/18/2022 
 
The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a change 
in status. 
Name       Position   Reason for Change    Salary       Effective Date 
Brian Perry     Seasonal   Parks-Additional Position   $14.50  04/08/2022 
Tyler Love     Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  05/09/2022 
Drew Diekmann   Parks     Seasonal Rehire      $14.50  05/16/2022   
  
Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustments, the following    
resolution is proposed. RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the appointment for the following 
employee(s): 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

Name       Position   Reason for Change    Salary       Effective Date 
Brian Perry     Seasonal   Parks-Additional Position   $14.50  04/08/2022 
Tyler Love     Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  05/09/2022 
Drew Diekmann   Parks     Seasonal Rehire      $14.50  05/16/2022   
 

STAFF TRAINING 
NEW YORK ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS OFFICERS SCHOOL 
A resolution to approve sending Renee McQuillen to attend the New York Association of Local 
Government Records Officers School on June 12-14 in Albany, NY was offered by Councilmember 
Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.  
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized to attend the New York Association of 
Local Government Records Officers School in Albany, New York, from June 12-14, in Albany, NY at a 
cost of $619.60. 
   
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TREE CLIMBING TRAINING 
A resolution to approve sending Mike Murphy of the Park Department to tree climbing training offered 
by ArborMaster in Ashford, CT from July 11-13 was offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded 
Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.  
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, Resolved, that the Town Board approves sending Parks Department employee Mike 
Murphy to Ashford, CT to attend tree climbing training from July 11-13, 2022, including travel, room, 
and board. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Councilmember Koshykar asked if the Town had received requests from any organization other than 
Pittsford Youth Services for funding through ARPA. The Supervisor noted that unless he had 
overlooked something, he was unaware of any other similar requests. He noted that he had scheduled 
a meeting with the Executive Director of Pittsford Youth Services to discuss its request. Councilmember 
Koshykar had asked previously in the meeting about whether the Town had explored options for a new 
site for the Town Court, to avoid the rent payment for the current court premises at 3750 Monroe Ave. 
The Supervisor explained that this has been a priority for a number of years. Specifically he noted that 
the Town would have used for Town Court the building it had purchased for a temporary recreation 
center at the corner of Marsh Road and Palmyra Road. However the State Office of Court 
Administration‘s requirements for the physical configuration of a town court building rendered this 
choice impractical. That other properties that had become available since presented the same problem. 
He noted that the Town is tracking several potential opportunities for acquiring properties for a court 
that may be about to go on the market, but that these were not yet listed for sale, nor were the owners 
entertaining private offers. He continued that, if and when it became possible to make an offer on any of 
these properties, he would schedule an executive session for the Board to discuss these potential 
opportunities. Councilmember Koshykar stated that notwithstanding this early status she would 
appreciate hearing about these properties. Supervisor Smith agreed to schedule an executive session 
at the Boards first meeting in June for this purpose.  
  
 
  

 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 3, 2022 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Board members heard comments from Stephen Kremer and James Johnson.  
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:12 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ADAMS LECLAIR LLP BWL 156153 50593 CNB 120.00
BWL 156153 50594 MARK GIANNINY 60.00
BWL 156153 50595 GENERAL 180.00
BWL 156153 50592 BUCKINGHAM PROPERTIES 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 510.00

ANDERSON JRH 156179 052022/ANDERSON INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOUTH B-BALL 1,652.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,652.00

ANDERSON EQUIP CO NY INC PJS 156121 02220094220 DYNA PAC CAPS 73.57

VENDOR TOTAL 73.57

ANTIQUE WIRELESS ASSOCIATION JRH 156165 052022/ANTIQUE SENIORS PRESENTATION ON ANTIQUES 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 50.00

APPLIED BUSINESS SYS INC RMN 156071 186630 2022 TOWN TAX RECEIPTS POSTAGE BALANCE 186.56
RMN 156071 186629 2022 TOWN TAX ESCROW RECEIPTS 427.14

VENDOR TOTAL 613.70

APPLIED MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS PJS 156184 7024178932 CABLE TIES 37.78

VENDOR TOTAL 37.78

ARMSTRONG JRH 156170 052022/ARMSTRONG INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WATERCOLOR CLASS 714.00

VENDOR TOTAL 714.00

BEEMAN JRH 156182 052022/BEEMAN INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR STEAM POWERED PLA 937.50



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 937.50

BERGMANN ASSOCIATES BWL 156080 0149740 ZONING CODE UPDATE 11,289.36

VENDOR TOTAL 11,289.36

BONADIO & CO.,  LLP BWL 156073 BN300733 ARPA CONSULTING 340.00
BWL 156073 BN302052 FINAL BILLING 2021 AUDIT 2,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,840.00

BSN SPORTS LLC JRH 156157 916941496 SUPPLIES FOR WOMEN'S SOCCER PROGRAM 403.80

VENDOR TOTAL 403.80

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 156070 IN02966976 & 2998822 APPAREL - TH 90.98

VENDOR TOTAL 90.98

CELEBRATIONS UNLIMITED JRH 156158 052022/CELEBRATIONS BALLOON DECORATIONS FOR PADDLE & POUR 800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

CHASE CARD SERVICES JB 156208 3093986 SITEGROUND RENEWALS 197.87
JB 156134 1037567 ECONOMY SERVICE DATA RECOVERY FOR 500GB 2,409.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,606.87

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. BWL 156117 62363171501 STREET LIGHTS: 1-2 POLES 100.44
BWL 156117 62363434101 STREET LIGHTS: TOWN @ LARGE 129.89
BWL 156117 62363172301 STREET LIGHTS: 7+ POLES 183.73
BWL 156117 62363431701 STREET LIGHTS: POLE MAINT. 20.92
BWL 156117 62363434501 STREET LIGHTS: 3-6 POLES 92.83



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. BWL 156117 62363432801 STREET LIGHTS: STONETOWN 28.53
PJS 156061 62310082301 529 MARSH RD 42.80
PJS 156061 62320257601 15 GREYTHORNE HILL 265.35
PJS 156061 62329798701 3950 EAST AVE KNOWLTON 0.00
PJS 156061 62283837101 6 DOWNING DRIVE 0.81
PJS 156061 62329801101 PITTSFORD MANOR LANE 73.77
PJS 156061 62329803301 LEHIGH STATION RD 77.60
PJS 156061 62340053801 BRICKSTON DR 3.95
PJS 156061 62340054501 20 POINCIANA DR 7.42

VENDOR TOTAL 1,028.04

COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS PJS 156125 1603874 464 TARP PARTS 317.69

VENDOR TOTAL 317.69

COPPOLA JRH 156193 052022/COPPOLA INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR IRISH DANCE 2,045.15

VENDOR TOTAL 2,045.15

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC JRH 156178 052022/CREIGHTON INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MARTIAL ARTS 3,526.77

VENDOR TOTAL 3,526.77

CROSMAN SEED CORP PJS 156075 10575 GRASS SEED 528.00

VENDOR TOTAL 528.00

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. JB 156069 1105127 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 908.05

VENDOR TOTAL 908.05

DANESI JRH 156183 052022/DANESI INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BABYSITTERS TRAIN 1,662.50



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,662.50

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 156074 659237 TOOLS, GASKET MATERIAL 210.23

VENDOR TOTAL 210.23

DECKMAN OIL COMPANY PJS 156138 760462 GREASE 291.98

VENDOR TOTAL 291.98

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE BWL 156115 DC1187406 MONTHLY NEWSPAPER: JUNE 24.00

VENDOR TOTAL 24.00

DONNELLY JRH 156156 052022/DONNELLY REIMBURSEMENT FOR GAS MILEAGE 33.17

VENDOR TOTAL 33.17

EAGLE VALE GOLF CLUB & LEARNING CENTER, INC. JRH 156181 052022/EAGLE INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR GOLF CLINICS 1,646.40

VENDOR TOTAL 1,646.40

EDWARDS TREE & LANDSCAPE PJS 156122 2450 TREE ON PINECONE, BURR OAK 1,950.00
PJS 156065 2455 TREE REMOVAL KILBOURNE/STONELEIGH 850.00
PJS 156079 2457 REMOVE CLUSTER OF FALLEN TREES BEHIND 31 2,800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,600.00

EMPIRE TENNIS, LLC JRH 156176 052022/SPEIRS INSSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUNIOR GROUP TEN 238.00

VENDOR TOTAL 238.00



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER JRH 156197 052012/ROCHA INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR ANNIE JR, TECH CR 7,903.00

VENDOR TOTAL 7,903.00

FLEET PRIDE PJS 156144 98736769 AUTO SLACK 134.09
PJS 156192 98768454 RELAY 21.62

VENDOR TOTAL 155.71

FORBES COURT REPORTING SERVICES, LLC EG 156204 4 APRIL 2022 COURT REPORTING 220.00

VENDOR TOTAL 220.00

FOULKELIZABETH JRH 156169 052022/FOULK INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR DANCE CAMP 630.00

VENDOR TOTAL 630.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JB 156068 5/01/6430-092614-6 6430 KBP NORTH PHONE SERVICE 5/1/22 - 5/ 54.11

VENDOR TOTAL 54.11

GERACI EG 156203 1 FINGERPRINTING 88.50

VENDOR TOTAL 88.50

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 156146 9294654570 SIGN MOUNTING BRACKET 142.68

VENDOR TOTAL 142.68

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 156123 001202 HOSES 134.97
PJS 156124 001204 KEY TAGS FOR GAS CANS 35.95
PJS 156195 001219 WRATCHETT STRAPS 51.98
PJS 156199 001218 CAULK 20.97
PJS 156066 001201 GORILLA GLUE 19.98



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 263.85

HANSON JRH 156171 052022/HANSON INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PITTSFORD BALLET 2,552.07

VENDOR TOTAL 2,552.07

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 156127 4109477 ASPHALT 417.27
PJS 156129 4108550 ASPHALT 418.11
PJS 156128 4110457 CROSSOVERS FOR HOLLYCREEK AND WHITE BRIA 1,430.69
PJS 156130 4110458 BUTLER BLACK 102.91TON 3,335.32
PJS 156130 4109478 BUTLER BLACK 207.18 6,714.70
PJS 156191 4111339 4.01 TON 336.00
PJS 156191 4112328 99.75 TON 3,232.90
PJS 156191 4112327 7.02 TON 543.77
PJS 156205 4113232 TYPE 7 418.11
PJS 156206 4113233 BUTLER BLACK 2,232.73

VENDOR TOTAL 19,079.60

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 156062 604721551 PAPER SUPPLIES 75.80
PJS 156062 604725421 PAPER SUPPLIES 394.30
PJS 156062 604715199 PAPER AND C LEANING SUPPLIES 1,288.96
PJS 156064 604718194 CLEANING SUPPLIES 155.14
PJS 156081 604725422 TRASH LINERS 788.60

VENDOR TOTAL 2,702.80

HOME DEPOT PJS 156118 2031388 LUMBER FOR NEW BARN 28.74
PJS 156118 5021470 LUMBER FOR NEW BARN 395.40
PJS 156118 2180790 CREDIT -395.40
PJS 156202 5015982 MAILBOX POST 27.98

VENDOR TOTAL 56.72

HYNES CONCRETE CONTRACTOR INCORPORATED PJS 156147 S15170 GUTTER SPRINGDALE LOCK 4,983.89



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 4,983.89

INTIVITY, INC. JRH 156154 1782426-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 84.10
JRH 156154 1782186-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.76
JRH 156154 1775387-0 PAPER FOR PRINTER 122.97
JRH 156154 1775388-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.46

VENDOR TOTAL 339.29

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC RMN 156059 GMPJ366 RECORD RETENTION- 05/01/2022 - 05/31/202 866.80

VENDOR TOTAL 866.80

J. C. SMITH, INC. PJS 156194 1606400 3 PALLETS CONCRETE 853.88
PJS 156194 1603025 CREDIT -575.00

VENDOR TOTAL 278.88

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. PJS 156196 150456 TIRES FOR STOCK 2,179.66

VENDOR TOTAL 2,179.66

MADDEN BWL 156135 067389 REFUND OF AREA VARIANCE 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 60.00

MAGLIATO JRH 156167 052022/MAGLIATO INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WIGGLES & LIL ATH 1,497.30

VENDOR TOTAL 1,497.30

MCCLIVE ENTERPRISES, LLC JRH 156159 052022/MCCLIVE SOUND FOR THE MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY 300.00



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

MCQUILLEN RMN 156152 05122022 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR MARCH-MAY 301.74

VENDOR TOTAL 301.74

MCVEAN JRH 156187 052022/MCVEAN INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR AEROBICS 861.46

VENDOR TOTAL 861.46

MONROE TRACTOR  & IMPLEMENT CO., INC. PJS 156186 P85069 TURNING HANDLE 26.41

VENDOR TOTAL 26.41

MORRISON EXCAVATING, INC. PJS 156132 43324 TOPSOIL 312.00

VENDOR TOTAL 312.00

MUNICIPAL SOLUTIONS, INC BWL 156084 17357 FY 2021 CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FILING 2,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,000.00

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 156148 SP12338730 251.3 GALLONS 1,297.97

VENDOR TOTAL 1,297.97

NORTHEAST SWEEPERS AND RENTALS, INC. PJS 156145 8394 BROOMS FOR SWEEPER 540.00

VENDOR TOTAL 540.00

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 156207 9625833 MONTHLY ESR SERVICES 313.75
BWL 156082 2342644 MONTHLY ONBOARDING SERVICES 100.00



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 413.75

PAZRAL JRH 156180 052022/PAZRAL INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOGA AND PILATES 281.75

VENDOR TOTAL 281.75

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 156120 1019231 FUEL 131.62
PJS 156119 1019290 FUEL FOR SMALL EQUIPMENT 300.00

VENDOR TOTAL 431.62

POWER DRIVES, INC. PJS 156143 RRS880355 COUPLERS 462 88.95

VENDOR TOTAL 88.95

PULSE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE OF ROCHESTER BWL 156072 568160 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 944.00

VENDOR TOTAL 944.00

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC JRH 156155 3975 ZERO WASTE EVENT SERVICES FOR PADDLE & P 1,200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,200.00

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION PJS 156126 011190089P FUEL FILTER 462 250.24
PJS 156131 011190245P 462 NUETRAL SAFETY SWITCH 84.45
PJS 156200 011190337P.02 SAFETY SWITCH, RADIATOR CAP 118.80
PJS 156200 011190437P SAFETY SWITCH, RADIATOR CAP 95.26
PJS 156200 011190298P SAFETY SWITCH, RADIATOR CAP 30.56

VENDOR TOTAL 579.31

RELIABLE ONSITE SERVICES PJS 156189 205382965-001 PORTO POT HOLLY CREEK 115.00



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 115.00

ROBINSON JRH 156185 052022/ROBINSON INSRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BELLY DANCE 316.58

VENDOR TOTAL 316.58

ROC THE PARTY, INC. JRH 156162 395-001 PHOTO BOOTH FOR SWEETHEART DANCE 552.00

VENDOR TOTAL 552.00

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 156116 0188930222000005 MONTHLY GAS LIGHTS 64.19

VENDOR TOTAL 64.19

SCHROM JRH 156163 052022/REIMBURSEMENT BEADS FOR AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 49.56

VENDOR TOTAL 49.56

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PJS 156140 9092-7 PAINT 138.00

VENDOR TOTAL 138.00

SICA JRH 156177 052022/SICA INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR TAI CHI FOR MEDIT 423.50

VENDOR TOTAL 423.50

SKANEX PIPE SERVICES, INC PJS 156063 5214 S. PITTSFORD HILLS PIPE RELINING 16,610.00

VENDOR TOTAL 16,610.00

SLAUGHTER JRH 156201 052022/SLAUGHTER INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SEMIR PRIVATE GYM 3,867.15



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,867.15

ST GEORGE JRH 156188 052022/STGEORGE INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR DEFENSIVE DRIVING 157.50

VENDOR TOTAL 157.50

STAPLES RMN 156150 8066068576 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 134.37
RMN 156149 8066068576 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 219.35

VENDOR TOTAL 353.72

STEIDLE JRH 156164 052022/STEIDLE CREAMERS FOR LUNCH CLUB 60 PROGRAM 21.58

VENDOR TOTAL 21.58

STREET SKILLS, LLC JRH 156174 052022/DELVECCHIO INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR 5 HOUR COURSE 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL 35.00

T. MINA SUPPLY EAST, INC. PJS 156139 S144333351.001 PIPE HOLLY CREEK 1,521.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,521.00

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST BWL 156078 846275055 WEST LAW DATABASE: APRIL 295.47

VENDOR TOTAL 295.47

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS JB 156067 5769743 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-STAND-ALONE PRINT 270.00
RMN 156058 5766895 MAINTAINANCE INVOICE-1ST FLOOR COPIES -0 105.40
PJS 156198 5773815 HIGHWAY COPIER 31.13
EG 156133 5773845 BILLING 4/10-5/9 24.81
JRH 156160 5767190 RECREATION BILLING FOR APRIL 2022 197.38
JRH 156161 5773798 SENIORS COPIER BILLING APRIL 2022 18.82



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 647.54

TOWN - VILLAGE OF EAST ROCHESTER BWL 156076 05032022 PAYMENT PER INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 50,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 50,000.00

URMC DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY BWL 156077 TOP0522 EAP SERVICES: MAY 201.66

VENDOR TOTAL 201.66

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT PJS 156142 300907 NARROW V BELT 64.83

VENDOR TOTAL 64.83

VITTOZZI JRH 156172 052022/VITTOZZI INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR THERAPEUTIC YOGA 56.00

VENDOR TOTAL 56.00

WAGSTAFF JRH 156175 052022/WAGSTAFF INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR INDOOR JUNIOR TEN 1,050.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,050.00

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC JRH 156166 052022/SRSWEGMANS SUPPLIES FOR TUESDAY LUNCHES & LUNCH CLU 346.26

VENDOR TOTAL 346.26

WERNER JRH 156190 052022/WERNER INSTRUCTR PAYMENT FOR PRIVATE PIANO LESS 630.00

VENDOR TOTAL 630.00

WISSET JRH 156173 052022/WISSET INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR TEENY TINY TAP & 464.32



Run date: 12-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 464.32

WONDRACK JRH 156168 052022/WONDRACK INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR COUPLES MASSAGE W 238.00

VENDOR TOTAL 238.00

REPORT TOTAL 172,532.22

END OF REPORT



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'���+A����BCDEFGDE��HCIJIGKE��LCBMDGHE��LCJHJGDM��BCEJIGJM��JCHJMGMM��ECHMDGBE� �KMHCKIMGMM��BHLCIIIGMM��KDJCLLFGMM��KIKCBBHGMM��KMBCIEEGMM��IMCMMMGMM��IJCLHMGMM��NOP�Q�P���������RO�SQ�NR��������NQR�S ��SO�QP����������� ��R���NORSQ�����������NOQ�R�P���NO� �������������� ��� OR �������OSR���R���O��N�S � ����O��������QO��������� QO ���������������� �OQ��������RROPPQ��������������O�R������PPOSRR���������������O��������PPOR���������������NO����������O�������� QO N������RON���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ������� 
����KMKM
����KKKM
����KEEM
����KEBM
����KBKM
����KBEM
����KBBM�U�V�MMMK W���	XY��Z�
�����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������ �KMHCKIMGMM��BHLCDKHGDF��KDJCLLFGMM��KIBCELLGMM��KMBCIEEGMM��IMCMMMGMM��IJCLHMGMM�����O��������QO��������� QO ���������������� �O��R�PQ���RROPPQ��������������O�R���������OS�S���������������O��������PPOR���������������NO����������O�������� QO N������RON������ �BDCLKDGEM��KJMCEDIGID��LECKLFGIK��IBCDFLGHK��BKCKKLGHI��EBCBJMGMM��EKCKLMGKJ��NPO�QP����� �������RNO��N�RP���������SO�S��S���S�OQSN��S��N P������O�� �� ��N�ORN ������������RO�NN�R����PO�Q�������������OP�S�R����NON �������QO�S�������O�PP�P�� �FHCJBMGHM��EJLCFEBGBL��KEECIDDGJD��DDCBMDGKD��LECJMJGKI��EFCFFMGMM��BBCFMDGHF��Q�ORN��R����OQ��������QNO�SQ�������������RNOR S��Q����RON���SN���������� O����SQ��Q�ORPN�������������N�OP�Q��P��S�OQQ���������������O� �������QOQQ������N�ON�P�SR��NO�����R� �MGMM��BFBGDF��MGMM��MGMM��MGMM��MGMM��MGMM��������������������������NQN�PQ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �FHCJBMGHM��EJLCEIDGJK��KEECIDDGJD��DDCBMDGKD��LECJMJGKI��EFCFFMGMM��BBCFMDGHF��Q�ORN��R����OQ��������QNO�SQ�������������RNO RN�N�����RON���SN���������� O����SQ��Q�ORPN�������������N�OP�Q��P��S�OQQ���������������O� �������QOQQ������N�ON�P�SR��NO�����R� �BFGLB��BFGKL��BLGMF��BIGEK��BMGMF��JFGFH��BHGFI��NR� Q��S�  ��NN�S �������� ��� ��NS�NP��QP�R������RQ��N���N��������N�������P�����������Q���R�� Q�QR��N �Q���Q���R�
����KMKM
����KKKM
����KEEM
����KEBM
����KBKM
����KBEM
����KBBM �����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������1fd."#107�e�c/".7/�ad7�/>����ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������1fd."#107�e�c/".7/�ad7�/>����ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������1fd."#107�e�c/".7/�ad7�/>����ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������1fd."#107�e�c/".7/�ad7�/>����ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������ca07/c7d/��e�#.:c�12"10:1��� _�
�XVgU���V[UVh�� _�
�Xi�UT������V�V _�
Z������V�V[T�T�i��U��G�̂���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�[UVh�� _�
��iUlm���V _�
XnTk�Tm��[T�T�i� ���i������G[T�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'���+A����BCDEFGHB��IGII��JCKDHGEF��FCJLIGMJ��MCLIFGFK��IGII�NJKGBIO �FFJCBDIGII��LICIIIGII��HKECIEBGII��JMCFMDGII��FIMCDFDGII��FICIIIGII��JHCLBMGII���PQRR�����������RQ�SR��������TPQUT��S������������TR���PQ�S�TQ��������Q���UQ���PSRU�T����������PRT �TS�������VTS���W������ ��SQPT����������������UP R������R�P���������QQP��������R�������QPUU������ TPQ Q��������������UP����������QPRSQ������P��������S�P R��������P��������T�PR� ������P����������X����X����X����X����X����X����X������������ ��� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����HLBB
����HLEB
����HMHI
����HMFI
����HMLI
����HMMI
����HMBI�Y�Z�IIIH [���	\]��̂ �
\������	�	�
����\	
�����������]�	_\���	��̀��	�����]��[����	��[�]�������	���	
��a\�\[�a��� �FFDCKDLGII��LICIIIGII��HKECIEBGII��JDCLBIGII��FFMCJJBGII��FECBJIGII��JHCLBMGII�����PQ�R��������������UPTQ������R�P���������QQP��������R�������QPUU������ QPTTQ��������������SP R���������P�R�������P��S��������PS��� ����UP�T������T�PR� ������P������� �BFCDIEGFL��HLCIFEGMJ��JMCIBBGBK��FFCIHMGMB��BECBKDGBF��HCHKBGLE��IGII����PSR������������QU���Q���RP��U� T��T�PS Q��T��S�SQ���P�SU� ����QP��������������RP �S� R��R�P  U�� ���P��S�������PT���UR���P�S��RU���������T���T� �HEJCHEBGEE��HJCKEFGBM��HLLCIHKGMH��MJCLLBGBB��HJECIJJGMD��FJCLJMGJL��JHCLBMGII��� QPQU��Q������������TPQ� �S����TPSU��� ����TP����Q ���S������TPTUU�����R�P����SQ������������PSU���U��USPUQU�UT��������QUP�UQ�U����TPRT �TR��T�PR� �����QR �S � �IGII��IGII��IGII��FCLHEGJB��IGII��ECBJIGII��IGII���������������������������������������������������������PR�U�T���������������������UP�T����������������� �HEJCHEBGEE��HJCKEFGBM��HLLCIHKGMH��MMCIHEGKI��HJECIJJGMD��HDCDIMGJL��JHCLBMGII��� QPQU��Q������������TPQ� �S����TPSU��� ����TP����Q ���S������TPTUU�����R�P����SQ�����������RPT� �S���USPUQU�UT��������QUP�UQ�U����QPQ� �TR��T�PR� �����QR �S � �FLGIJ��MLGMF��LFGBI��LFGFH��FBGJM��MGLM��IGII�����QT��������R��T�� R� ���R��S���R�RR���R�S���RQ��R���������U�Q����U�T��������������TS�� �R ���������T����
����HLBB
����HLEB
����HMHI
����HMFI
����HMLI
����HMMI
����HMBI
����HMJI \������	�	�
����\	
�����������]�	_\���	��̀��	�����]��[����	��[�]�������"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d� �̀
�\ZhY���ZiYZj�� �̀
�\k�YX������Z�Z �̀
�̂�����Z�ZiX�X�k��Y��G�a���l���X������Z�Z ��mjm�X�iYZj�� �̀
��kYno���Z �̀
\pXm�Xo��iX�X�k� ���k������GiX�X�k�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�A�+B����CDCC��EFGHCDIG��JFKJKDHI��IGHDEC��GHFKJLDCI��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC� �GFCCCDCC��KMHFJGCDCC��KEEFMMGDCC��IMFCCCDCC��HNCFNMGDCC��KKMFCCCDCC��GFLCCDCC��JFCCCDCC��OP�QA�A��������� O��R���������� P�R��AS��S�A�O���RP��S�QQ��OR����� P��A��Q������������������������� ��A P���������P���������QP�S������ PQ��������O�PO�������S�P��������� SPS��������P���������A�POAS��������P���������PR������� P��������QP����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����GJIC
����GJLC
����GIKC
����GIEC
����GINC
����GLGC
����GLKC
����GLHC�U�V�CCCG W���	XY��Z�
	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[��	���	�̀ ��Xa �GFCCCDCC��KMIFGGHDCC��KENFGKKDLI��IMFCCCDCC��MJGFNILDCG��KKMFCCCDCC��GFLCCDCC��JFCCCDCC���ASPSR�������P���������QP�SQ����� PQ��������OAPA���RS��S�P��������� QP �Q�����A�P���������S�PRS���������P���������PR������� P��������QP������� �GIMDCI��ECFKJHDNH��LGFGCNDGI��EFCECDGK��GHKFIMIDKE��MNEDCC��CDCC��CDCC��SSP �R������OA�����AP� ���Q���P�R������QRP��Q��S��OP�O������Q�P��R�S�����Q�R�����PASO�O����QO������������������P S��QR� �NHJDLJ��GNMFNILDGE��GNEFCGJDNC��MEFLKLDNN��JCLFKGKDEJ��KKJFJGHDCC��GFLCCDCC��JFCCCDCC���O�P�S��R���SOS�Q���� PR�S� ���AP���������QAPQ� �Q����OPR�R�QQ���SSPAOQ�AQ��A�P� ���������P�RA��S���� P �A������PR������� P���������P�AR���� �CDCC��CDCC��KILDHI��CDCC��MCJDGM��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC���������������������������SR�AS���������������������� ���������������������������� �NHJDLJ��GNMFNILDGE��GNIFEJMDJJ��MEFLKLDNN��JCNFECNDML��KKJFJGHDCC��GFLCCDCC��JFCCCDCC���O�P�S��R���SOS�Q���� PR�S� ���AP���������QAP�A��  ���OPR�R�QQ���SSPAOQ�AQ��A�P� ���������P�QR������� P �A������PR������� P���������P�AR���� �GIDMG��KEDJH��HKDEI��GCDNN��KJDJN��CDKI��CDCC��CDCC���Q��O�� ��QS���O�Q ��AA��A��A��O������QQ��AA�������Q����R��������S��������������SQ��S�
����GJIC
����GJLC
����GIKC
����GIEC
����GINC
����GLGC
����GLKC
����GLHC
����GLMC 	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���"1:b0/��:1c.d1:�������������1ef."#107�g�d/".7/�bf7�/>����db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d�12"10:1���db07/d7f/��g�#.:d� �̀
�XVhU���V\UVi�� �̀
�Xj�UT������V�V �̀
Z������V�V\T�T�j��U��D�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�\UVi�� �̀
��jUmn���V �̀
XoTl�Tn��\T�T�j� ���j������D\T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'� �+A����BCBB��BCBB��BCBB��DEFGHHCDH��IFDDICBD��HGDCJK��DFEKECGL��BCBB� �KFBBBCBB��HKDFDMBCBB��HMBFBBBCBB��JHIFGHHCBB��HJEFKELCBB��DGFJBBCBB��IBFHMBCBB��JGFJJBCBB���������������NOPPP��Q��ROQ��������OPR �����PO��P������������������ ��NS���ORPP�������QQ������������� ��S�O�����������O�������� R�O S������ O���������S�OP�Q������N�ORSQ������O �������PO���������PON�������NRO��������PO��������N ONN�������O ���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� 
����HLMB
����HLKL
����HLLB
����DJDB
����EHDB
����EEHB
����EMHB
����GDHB�U�V�BBBH W���	XY��Z�
�	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_�����̂ [����X� �KFBBBCBB��DLLFJEGCEH��HDGFMBBCBB��IMJFEBBCGK��HIBFDKLCBB��DMFMLMCBB��IBFHIICLB��JGFJJBCBB���QQONR �R����� O�������� R�O S��������RO��P��N�����O�N��R����NPOSSQ������O �������PO���������SO�Q������NRO��������PO�PP�Q���N ONN�������O ������ �MFGJBCKL��IMFKLMCID��BCBB��DMBFLIBCBH��MJFLMMCLJ��HFLIKCDI��DDFBHLCID��DHFMMECED��P�OSQ��P����������� O�N��� ��R�OPN � ���N�ON �� N����OP���QR���O�R���R���������OQPS��P����ORQP�����N���������O��R�R����O�R ���� �DFMELCHH��DDEFIEKCML��HDGFMBBCBB��MBMFEEBCGI��HHEFEEECBG��DEFJHJCIE��GKFHMKCHK��GEFHBJCJK����ROPRS��Q���� O���������PPOQ�N�SN��Q�OPQ��P����R ON���SN�����O�NR��P���O�NQ�QP��PO���������NO��N�PR�� �ON�������NO����NS�� RO��N�NS���NN���� �BCBB��HIEFKEECIJ��BCBB��MIFHJLCHI��KCMB��EFHMBCBB��BCBB��BCBB���PROSRR�PN���������������QO�SP�����RPO�S���P��������S��������������ON������������������������������ �DFMELCHH��GLFLBGCKE��HDGFMBBCBB��GGKFHJHCEB��HHEFEDGCMG��DBFGJJCIE��GKFHMKCHK��GEFHBJCJK�� QOQ� �SR���� O���������PPOQ�N�SN��PRO����P���QPO�RS�NQ�����O�NR��P���O�N�� P��PO���������RO NN�PR�� �ON�������NO����NS�� RO��N�NS���NN���� �JKCDJ��DMCEE��BCBB��EECHK��EECGM��ICIE��EHCEK��EECEE�����RR��������R��P ��� �Q���R��PS��RR��Q������������������QR��RR�QN��S�NP��RR�RR��SS�� �
����HLMB
����HLKL
����HLLB
����DJDB
����EHDB
����EEHB
����EMHB
����GDHB
����GMJB �	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_����12"10:1���1̀ a."#107�b�c/".7/�da7�/>����cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.c1:�������������1̀ a."#107�b�c/".7/�da7�/>����cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.c1:�������������cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���1̀ a."#107�b�c/".7/�da7�/>����cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.c1:�������������cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1���cd07/c7a/��b�#.:c�12"10:1��� [�
�XVfU���VgUVh�� [�
�Xi�UT������V�V [�
Z������V�VgT�T�i��U��C�]���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�gUVh�� [�
��iUlm���V [�
XnTk�Tm��gT�T�i� ���i������CgT�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'���+A����BCBB��DEDFGCHD��FGICGJ��KDICGI��DEGHBCLI��BCBB��LELBDCLD� �KEFBBCBB��LBEKBBCBB��GJEFDGCBB��FBEBBBCBB��KJKEBMBCBB��MBBCBB��DLHEGLDCBB���N��O��P��Q���Q���������R�O �� S��������P�RP���NRS��QR����������Q��������� NRP���P���NO����Q���RNR���RO��������QON�QS�P�� ��RNS����������������N��������QQN����������NP�R����� �N�����������NS��������������� ONP�������Q��������OQN�O������P NSP������SRSN�Q�������N��������QR�NSP��������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ������� ����������� 
����FJLB
����JBKB
����JKMD
����JKGD
����LFKB
����LJKB
����LHHD�U�V�BBBK W���	XY��Z�
�[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W	��	�X����X
_�����	X���� �KEFBBCBB��LBEKBBCBB��IKEFHKCBB��FBEBBBCBB��KJKEBMBCBB��MBBCBB��DLGEFJBCIH���RNS����������������N��������Q�NQO�������SN�������� �N�����������NS��������������� ONP�������Q��������OQN�O������P�N�OR�PO��SRONR�������SN�R��P���QR NP���R�� �KEDMFCBB��DBEGDBCBK��MHEHFGCLH��LEJBFCIL��DLEMKDCHK��BCBB��LBEDJKCMI����NO S� ���OQ��S��������� NQRO�Q����QNQS��Q���SN�� �PS����NORR� ����������� ��P�������� �N�R ��S���PN�SO��Q�����N�PQ�S���QNOPP��������NPO ��R� �KLLCBB��MIEDHICII��JMEHDDCMM��MMEFIJCBF��KDFEHKHCDI��MBBCBB��DBGEKIICJG��QONR�Q����� �S�  ���N����������NPR��SR��Q�NOQP�S���QQN P��� ��OSNR����R���������� ONQP��O���Q��������Q�NPRO�O ��OSN����R ���Q�NS�R�QP���N RQ�OP����RNP O��Q� �BCBB��BCBB��KDEMIDCBB��BCBB��BCBB��BCBB��BCBB����������������������N �P�����POQ�������������������������������������������������������P�PP������� �KLLCBB��MIEDHICII��FKEMMBCMM��MMEFIJCBF��KDFEHKHCDI��MBBCBB��DBGEKIICJG��QONR�Q����� �S�  ���N��������PN�SQ�SR��Q�NOSS�S���QQN P��� ��OSNR����R���������� ONQP��O���Q��������Q�NPRO�O ��OSN����R ���Q�NS�R�QP���NP�Q�R�����RNP O��Q� �GGCKF��MFCLF��FKCDH��KLCDL��KHCFD��BCBB��DDCFF��Q�� ���� �O��������� ��SR�� ��S ���S��S������Q�����������P���������Q�OR�������������Q��S�� O��Q��OQ�
����FJLB
����JBKB
����JKMD
����JKGD
����LFKB
����LJKB
����LHHD
����HBDB �[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W"1:̀ 0/��:1a.b1:�������������1cd."#107�e�b/".7/�d̀7�/>����b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���1cd."#107�e�b/".7/�d̀7�/>����b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���"1:̀ 0/��:1a.b1:�������������1cd."#107�e�b/".7/�d̀7�/>����b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���"1:̀ 0/��:1a.b1:�������������b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���"1:̀ 0/��:1a.b1:�������������1cd."#107�e�b/".7/�d̀7�/>����b̀ 07/b7d/��e�#.:b� \�
�XVfU���V]UVg�� \�
�Xh�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�V]T�T�h��U��C�_���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�]UVg�� \�
��hUkl���V \�
XmTj�Tl��]T�T�h� ���h������C]T�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�A�+B����CDEFGHIJK��LCEGDGIMM��GECMJICG��FIFF��CDDIJJ��LENFFIFF��FIFF��NEJMKIGC� �MEFJMEHLCIFF��JNKEDFJIFF��MMHEDLGIFF��MGEFFFIFF��LGEDLCIFF��KFENHCIFF��CFFIFF��JMEDFFIFF���OP���������������PO����A�� P��Q�� ��������������O��� A�������RS  �AOT��PS�������������SPQ�U� �� �� �POSO������P ��������O�P�AU�������AP � �����SP��������� P���������SPQ���������������Q�������U�PSO��������������Q�PA���������V����V����V����V����V����V����V����V������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����JFLF
����JMMF
����JMGF
����JLJF
����JCMF
����JCCF
����KFHF
����KMDF�W�X�FFFM Y���	Z[��\�
	��	�Z����Z
]�����	Z�����Z	̂ ��[Z_Y	�\�
��̀	��	�Z��������	�aZ�
������	�������b����	�Z���[�a	Z�������c�	��]���Z[�a�Z	
	��\���̀�YZ	aZY�
	Z��ZY� �MEFJHEFMDIJL��MEFCLEJLKIHL��MLLELKJIDK��MGEFFFIFF��LGEDLCIFF��KFENHCIFF��CFFIFF��JMEDFFIFF��� �POSO�����  P ������� A�PSUO�O�����AP � ������PUAS�AU��� P���������SPQ���������������Q�������U�PSO��������������Q�PA������ �LKMEHDJIFM��LCLEDKMILJ��GMENMJICF��MEJDDIHF��KELLHIDH��MEJKDIFF��FIFF��MDELKLICL��� AP�OQ��S��S�PQ���QA��Q�PSAQ�OU�� �PSQ������O Q������PQAA�O���UP��S�� ���������A������PQUA������������AP�U����� �JHJEFGHIJM��KFFEFGJIDC��KFEHJFIMK��MLELNNIMF��MDENHCINM��JKEDFHIFF��CFFIFF��CCENMJIGK��SOOPS �� Q��UPAU �� ��SO�P����O ��QAP��S����� PO�A�AU����P�SS�������P OA�UA����������AOU� ���QUPA�O���������������PS�Q� U� �CLHIHH��MFGEMFDIGH��MEJMDIDK��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��FIFF��CEFFFIFF���������������� P��A� O���������PQ�A�AU���������������������������������������P������� �JHDECMHIJL��DHCEHGMIMD��JHELCNICF��MLELNNIMF��MDENHCINM��JKEDFHIFF��CFFIFF��CFENMJIGK��SOOPS �� Q��UPAU �� ���UQPO��� ���QAP��S�����SP����������P�SS�������P OA�UA����������AOU� ���QUPA�O���������������PS�Q� U� �LDIMN��LGIFF��NNIJH��MLIDL��NNIGL��LILL��FIFF��LLIJG���A�U���U��  ���������S �AU���A��������A���S �A���������S�AA�����������������Q �
����JFLF
����JMMF
����JMGF
����JLJF
����JCMF
����JCCF
����KFHF
����KMDF
����KCGF 	��	�Z����Z
]�����	Z�����Z	̂ ��[Z_Y	�\�
��̀	��	�Z��������	�aZ�
������	�������b����	�Z���[�a	Z�������c�	��]���Z[�a�Z	
	��\���̀�YZ	aZY�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.f1:�������������1gh."#107�i�f/".7/�dh7�/>����fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.f1:�������������fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���"1:d0/��:1e.f1:�������������1gh."#107�i�f/".7/�dh7�/>����fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1���fd07/f7h/��i�#.:f�12"10:1��� _�
�ZXjW���XaWXk�� _�
�Zl�WV������X�X _�
\������X�XaV�V�l��W��I�]���m���V������X�X ��nkn�V�aWXk�� _�
��lWop���X _�
ZqVn�Vp��aV�V�l� ���l������IaV�V�l�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�A�+B����CDEFGHIJ��KHKK��EKDFLLHCM��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��LDEKCHNC��JFCHCC� �ECIDKJNHKK��NEKDCCLHKK��LLGDJGGHKK��FKDCKKHKK��EDGKKHKK��ENDKKKHKK��CDELJHKK��EDKNLDJJIHKK��NDNMKHKK���O�P������������POQ�A�������������ORPP�S ��������������������������PO��S��S���RS�SS������������� ����O��������QO���������SO�����������OSSP�����PPQO�QQ�����R�OS��������OQ���������O��������SO�P�������O��PO��A������O� ������Q�O��������POQ�A�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ���R���R���R���R���R���R���R���R���S���A
����FNMK
����GKEK
����GKLK
����GKMK
����GKMN
����GKNK
����GKNN
����GKCK
����GKFG�U�V�KKKE W���	XY��Z�

	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���H��[�Y�\���̂���������	�XY�̂��
� �ECIDKJNHKK��NEKDCCLHKK��LLGDJGGHKK��FKDCKKHKK��EDGKKHKK��ENDKKKHKK��CDELJHKK��EDKNLDJJIHKK��NDCJLHKK�����O��������QO���������SO�����������OSSP�����PPQO�QQ�����R�OS��������OQ���������O��������SO�P�������O��PO��A������OS�P�����Q�O��������POQ�A���� �LLDJCNHJL��KHKK��GNDEIMHKF��CMDFIFHGM��LCMHKG��EDICCHFJ��EDJFJHJN��LNNDFLIHEN��EDGGLHFK����OAQ��AQ��P�R��A����O��S��A��������Q�O�A ��R��S ORAR�Q ��PS ��Q���OASS�R����O�R������P��ORPA������OQQP�R�������������� �ELLDINGHII��NEKDCCLHKK��JMMDEJMHGJ��ENDIJEHKC��EDNLNHGE��ELDJLLHEF��MDFMGHIN��CGIDLFGHFN��LDCJGHJK��R�O��Q�����ROSR��AP��  ORSR�RP�����OSSP������  O�� �Q�����OA����S���O�P��Q����PO�PP��R�� OR Q�A���SQAOPRQ�R���POS�Q�����Q�O��������POQ�A���� �ELDNNKHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��KHKK��������P��������PO������������������������������������������������������������������� �EJKDJKGHII��NEKDCCLHKK��JMMDEJMHGJ��ENDIJEHKC��EDNLNHGE��ELDJLLHEF��MDFMGHIN��CGIDLFGHFN��LDCJGHJK��R�O��Q�����ROPR��AP��P�OS�R�RP�����OSSP������  O�� �Q�����OA����S���O�P��Q����PO�PP��R�� OR Q�A���SQAOPRQ�R���POS�Q�����Q�O��������POQ�A���� �EGHGJ��KHKK��JFHKN��FKHMG��EGHEC��EEHIF��JKHGE��LLHIG��LNHMC�����PS��P�� ���Q�Q����������R�����R�� Q���Q��S�����AR�����Q���PP�AQ��P�� S�������������
����FNMK
����GKEK
����GKLK
����GKMK
����GKMN
����GKNK
����GKNN
����GKCK
����GKFG
����GIEK 
	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���H��[�Y�\���̂�������"1:a0/��:1b.c1:�������������1de."#107�f�c/".7/�ae7�/>����ca07/c7e/��f�#.:c�12"10:1���1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������".0c."/��a0.0$1,71$01::�����.0711:7�a0.0$1,71$01::������ \�
�XVgU���VÛVh�� \�
�Xi�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VT̂�T�i��U��H�[���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�ÛVh�� \�
��iUlm���V \�
XnTk�Tm��T̂�T�i� ���i������HT̂�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�A�+B����CDEFGHDICD� �JJFEKLFEMDIMM��MIMM��ENDFMMMIMM��MIMM� �NKFNJCIMM��LFMDLFKCGIMM��JMMFMMMIMM�� OPQ������������� ��Q�P�QARS��������Q����������T����T����T����O���O
����NCJM
����NNMJ
����NNHM�U�V�MMMJ�U�V�MMMJ W���	XY��Z�
��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\���� �JLFKJNFHMCINJ��NKFNJCIMM��LFGLKFGELIMM��CLFMMLIMM���QS�AQS ������R�Q������� �DFCGDFDJNIME��MIMM��JFJJDFCMEIMM��NFMMMIMM���Q��PQR� �����OQ������� �NFMHGFJKKIKC��NKFNJCIMM��JFHJEFNDKIMM��GDFMMLIMM���Q�� QOPA�����SPQ������� �DKLFECJICJ��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM������������� �KFGCDFCJCIJG��NKFNJCIMM��JFHJEFNDKIMM��GDFMMLIMM���Q�� QOPA�����SPQ������� �LNIDG��MIMM��ELIDC��JLIHM�� ��PR��������
����NCJM
����NNMJ
����NNHM ��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\����W���	XY��Z�
.071;]0$�7/0:;1:��.071;]0$�7/0:;1:�� �̂
�XV_U���V[UV̀�� �̂
�Xa�UT������V�V �̂
Z������V�V[T�T�a��U��I�b���c���T������V�V ��d̀d�T�[UV̀�� �̂
��aUef���V �̂
XgTd�Tf��[T�T�a� ���a������I[T�T�a�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�A�+B����CDCC��CDCC��EFGHHDIC��CDCC��CDCC��GJFEJKDIK��CDCC��CDCC��HFILCDEL� �MIFLNJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��GELFLHIDCC��LJCDCC��NFGCCDCC��LEGFLHCDCC��GMKFICCDCC��ENFKNGDCC��NNFCCJDCC��������������OP�O �� ����������Q�RS��������������� P� ��QO����������PR���OA���������������PSR��OR� �ASPR ��������P��������� �P���������P��������RSP�SS�����R������� P��������R �P��������RPR�������RAP���������AQPS�������O PQ ������  P����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���O���O
����HMEM
����HMMC
����LIGC
����NJIC
����ECHC
����ECGC
����EHIC
����MCHC
����MCLC�U�V�CCCG �W	��������X�
X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[��	a�	����̀ ����W���� �GNLFKGEDCC��JCFCCCDCC��GEMFJNHDCC��LJCDCC��JFKCCDCC��NLHFMILDEK��GMKFICCDCC��ENFKNGDCC��NNFCCJDCC��� RPQ�O�������P��������� �P���������P�������� �PAA������R��������PQ�������R �PSR������RPOSO�����OSP SR�OQ���AQPS�������O PQ ������  P������� �HHKFCELDCC��CDCC��KJFGIEDJG��CDCC��GFGKNDJH��HNKFCJCDLN��KFNGIDNK��CDCC��HNFLJNDLM����QP�OR�����������SQP� ��� ��Q�A�QS��QPR�O������������P�Q ������RRPR���A ���RO�A����RP�O�� A��QP �S� Q��������� PR� �RA� �HGIFINJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��GHNFGKGDNE��LJCDCC��LFNGJDNM��GENFMHLDJL��GMCFHKLDJL��ENFKNGDCC��GMFIJCDIH����SPS ��������P���������QQPQ�A�QS���PO ��� ��R PSQ�� O��R�������RP ��� A����OPR�S��S��RPR�A��A��QRP�QO�RO���A�P�QR��R��O PQ �������APS���S�� �CDCC��CDCC��HFHCKDNL��CDCC��CDCC��LIFCICDCE��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC���������������������������P��Q� R��������������������������RSP�S���O������������������� �HGIFINJDCC��JCFCCCDCC��GHLFHIJDCJ��LJCDCC��LFNGJDNM��GNEFEJLDNJ��GMCFHKLDJL��ENFKNGDCC��GMFIJCDIH����SPS ��������P���������QQPQ�A�QS���PO ��� ��RRP�S������R�������RP ��� A����OPR�S��S��RPR�A��A��RQP��O�R����A�P�QR��R��O PQ �������APS���S�� �NEDCN��CDCC��GIDCC��CDCC��LMDMC��LNDCN��GDJC��CDCC��LGDIG�� O�� ���������Q�  ���Q�OR���Q� R��������RA�A���RA��R���R�AR���������������������R��S��
����HMEM
����HMMC
����LIGC
����NJIC
����ECHC
����ECGC
����EHIC
����MCHC
����MCLC
����MCNC X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[1bc."#107�d�e/".7/�fc7�/>����ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���"1:f0/��:1g.e1:�������������1bc."#107�d�e/".7/�fc7�/>����ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���"1:f0/��:1g.e1:�������������1bc."#107�d�e/".7/�fc7�/>����ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���1#"�f>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�f>11�,101;.7:������������� [�
�WVhU���V_UVi�� [�
�Wj�UT������V�V [�
X������V�V_T�T�j��U��D�̀���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� [�
��jUmn���V [�
WoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������D_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'����+A����BCDEFEGCH� �IDEJHDFKFGFF��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF��CHHGKH��KGFF� �JIDBFFGFF��BKFGFF��IDFFFGFF��IDJBEGFF��ICJDIHLGFF��IFFGFF��������������������������MNN��N������� ���OP�������P��������O���������O�P ������M�O�NQ���������������R����R����R����R����R����R����R����Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q
����HFEF
����HFEK
����HFKF
����HFKK
����HFCF
����HFLH�S�T�FFFJ�S�T�FFFJ �U	��������V�
��	W�	����X����U����Y�������V	U���V��X�Y�ZX������V	U���
��U[�Y��Z����V	U���\�����UY�]U����X���G��X�Y�Z���[������� �IDCBBDLIIGL̂��JIDBFFGFF��BKFGFF��IDFFFGFF��IDJBEGFF��ICJDIHLGFF��IFFGFF����OP�������P��������O���������O�P ������M�O�NQ������������ �ECBDBJEGJL��ICDILFGFK��LJGIK��FGFF��ĴBGCC��LBDBIIGIH��JFGFF���MO�Q������Q�������������_P�MM��QPOP����N�������� �IDÎFDEL̂GKH��KDIIHGHK��JĈGLK��IDFFFGFF��HCFGBE��̂LDLLCGLI��LFGFF���O��N�N����M_�Q����O��������NM��P ��_QOQQM�Q���Q����� �B̂DIĈGKI��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF��FGFF������������������������������������� �IDIBBDBJFGFL��KDIIHGHK��JĈGLK��IDFFFGFF��HCFGBE��̂LDLLCGLI��LFGFF���O��N�N����M_�Q����O��������NM��P ��_QOQQM�Q���Q����� �JLGBC��̂KGHC��JBGÊ��FGFF��JJGIL��KIGBC��JFGFF��_��NM���P� _������������Q�����PM��������
����HFEF
����HFEK
����HFKF
����HFKK
����HFCF
����HFLH ��	W�	����X����U����Y�������V	U���V��X�Y�ZX������V	U���
��U[�Y��Z����V	U���\�����UY�]U����X���G��X�Y�Z���[��������U	��������V�
1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:������������� Z�
�UTaS���T[STb�� Z�
�Uc�SR������T�T Z�
V������T�T[R�R�c��S��G�X���d���R������T�T ��ebe�R�[STb�� Z�
��cSfg���T Z�
UhRe�Rg��[R�R�c� ���c������G[R�R�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'����+A����BCDBCEFCG� �HDECCDGEIFJJ��JFJJ��BBDKCEFLB��JFJJ��IDLMJFHH��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��LJJFGB��IJFJJ� �BJJFJJ��HDHCKDLGKFJJ��HHCDLKCFJJ��KIDLBHFJJ��CDKIEFJJ��GEJFJJ��HDEJJFJJ��HDEJJFJJ��HCBDJJJFJJ��GJJFJJ��������NNO�P��PQ��������NNOPN �RQ���������O Q������������������������������ ���NP�������� �P�������S��ON��������OS�������� NO����������SO RS�����R�O P������SOR�������N��������O���������O���������SPO��������N���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ����������� ���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q
����LEBJ
����KLHJ
����CJHJ
����CJGJ
����CJLJ
����CJLE
����CJEJ
����CJEE
����CJBJ
����CJMC�U�V�JJJG�U�V�JJJG W�X	Y	Z��[�
�\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���F��]�W�Z���X������� �HDBCHDLKIFCI��BJJFJJ��HDIMCDELGFCI��HHCDLKCFJJ��KIDLBHFJJ��CDKIEFJJ��GEJFJJ��HDEJJFJJ��HDEJJFJJ��HCBDJJJFJJ��GHLFJJ��P�������S��OQQR�����PPO ��������R�O� P�S�����SO RS�����R�O P������SOR�������N��������O���������O���������SPO��������N� ���� �LKIDLGHFBJ��HEGFJJ��GKHDJHHFJI��JFJJ��IIDKCEFIJ��BDMLEFBK��MKFKL��JFJJ��IBGFHK��KHDHMHFMJ��CLFJJ����N�����N� O�PP� R���NS�S ��PPO�� �P�����������ORS������POQ ��PR��QR�R ���������PN��R��R�O�Q��Q���S ���� �HDIHCDJLHFGI��LLKFJJ��CHMDEGIFCJ��HHCDLKCFJJ��LCDBBEFMJ��IDMKCFGG��IBIFIB��HDEJJFJJ��HDIGBFMG��HILDMHMFIJ��IIJFJJ��  R�����P QON����N��PPO�R���P���� O� ��N�����SO RS����� SOPP��Q����OQRS�NN���P���P���O���������O�NP�QN���� OQ�Q������������ �CEDGLLFEG��JFJJ��CEDGLLFEG��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ��JFJJ����������������ON��� ��� �O������������������������������������������������������� �HDHIGDBCBFKC��LLKFJJ��MIGDHMMFGK��HHCDLKCFJJ��LCDBBEFMJ��IDMKCFGG��IBIFIB��HDEJJFJJ��HDIGBFMG��HILDMHMFIJ��IIJFJJ��  R�����P QON����N����OQ R�P ���P O����������SO RS����� SOPP��Q����OQRS�NN���P���P���O���������O�NP�QN���� OQ�Q������������ �IKFCG��IEFEJ��IMFKK��JFJJ��GHFLB��KJFGC��IEFJK��JFJJ��HKFEL��GBFGI��ICFCL���������N��SP����NP��� �����������N�� P��R��NS������R���������R�� ��NP�N����S�S �
����LEBJ
����KLHJ
����CJHJ
����CJGJ
����CJLJ
����CJLE
����CJEJ
����CJEE
����CJBJ
����CJMC �\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���F��]�W�Z���X�������W�X	Y	Z��[�
à07/̀ 7b/��c�#.:̀ �12"10:1���"1:a0/��:1d.̀1:�������������1eb."#107�c�̀/".7/�ab7�/>����à07/̀ 7b/��c�#.:̀ �12"10:1���1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�a>11�,101;.7:������������� Z�
�YVfU���VXUVg�� Z�
�Yh�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VXT�T�h��U��F�]���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�XUVg�� Z�
��hUkl���V Z�
YmTj�Tl��XT�T�h� ���h������FXT�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'����+A����BCBB��BCBB��DEFGDHCBI��BCBB��JEDCEK��BCBB��IDBCGL��BCBB��BCBB� �IJMFBBBCBB��JFBBBCBB��IDEFLBBCBB��JBFHBBCBB��DFHJHFIIBCBB��DGJFDJJCBB��KBFBBBCBB��LKFJIBCBB��KEMCBB�������������� N�OP�Q ����������N�����O���������������O��OQ��������P���RS������������������� �P��N���������N����������ON���������RNP��������O N ���������N �������OPPN�������� O�NPP�������R�N��������Q�N��������SQN�P������QO������PN����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q
����DEKE
����HMGB
����MDIB
����MDHB
����MDHJ
����EBDB
����EBIB
����EBHB
����EBHM�U�V�BBBH W�XW�YZ��W�[�������\�
\��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���\��]�[�Z]������\	Y��� �DFBKDFKKJCBB��JFBBBCBB��IJIFEMBCBB��JBFHBBCBB��DFHEBFJMHCBB��DGJFDJJCBB��KBFBBBCBB��LKFJIBCBB��KEMCBB���N�Q�NQQ�������N����������ON���������QN���������ORNO���������N �������OPPN����������SN�� ������R�N��������Q�N��������SQN�P������QO������PN������� �DEDFLEKCBB��DFBHKCBB��DMBFHGGCLK��BCBB��DFBGEFEGHCJB��BCBB��HEFIDICLH��MJFLMDCMG��DKMCKB���O�NSOQ������N� Q����� �NO�S�OS��QNP�Q�� �����N�P��SS��������R��N�QR��R��  SNRSQ�� �������� ONP�P�S ����NS����R���Q��Q�������� �KEBFBKHCBB��EMJCBB��DLIFHKICJJ��JBFHBBCBB��HJBFJKECKB��DGJFDJJCBB��IBFGKGCJG��JMFHLKCHH��LBECJB��QO�N�Q �����O�������RQN�S���P��ONRO��OR��O�NS�O��P����N �������P��NS�P�Q ����ON�S��OR���R�N��������P�NRQR��R����N SQ�  ��S�O�����PN������� �KKGFKEMCBB��BCBB��JJFMGLCBE��BCBB��JFELHCID��BCBB��BCBB��BCBB��BCBB��QQRNQO��������������������������N�RS��O���������������NOS �P�������������������������������� �IFDKECBB��EMJCBB��DMBFEDGCDI��JBFHBBCBB��HDLFIDMCHE��DGJFDJJCBB��IBFGKGCJG��JMFHLKCHH��LBECJB��PN�QO�����O�������RQN�S���P��ONRO��OR��SPN����� ����N �������P��NS�P�Q ����RNR���R����R�N��������P�NRQR��R����N SQ�  ��S�O�����PN������� �DLCLI��MJCHB��HGCHM��BCBB��LDCKB��BCBB��GDCGH��GLCHI��JBCLG���S�SP����� ���PS����� R��R����� ���������RR�S���Q��P ��������R��R ��RS� P�����SR�������
����DEKE
����HMGB
����MDIB
����MDHB
����MDHJ
����EBDB
����EBIB
����EBHB
����EBHM
����EBMB \��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���1bc."#107�d�e/".7/�fc7�/>����ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���"1:f0/��:1g.e1:�������������1bc."#107�d�e/".7/�fc7�/>����ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���"1:f0/��:1g.e1:�������������"1:f0/��:1g.e1:�������������ef07/e7c/��d�#.:e�12"10:1���1#"�f>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�f>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�f>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�f>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�f>11�,101;.7:������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÛVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
\������V�VT̂�T�j��U��C�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÛVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̂�T�j� ���j������CT̂�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'��A�+B����CDEFGDHII� �CEJKLEJCIHDD��DHDD��DHDD��KMNHDN��MGHDD� �LEDDDHDD��CEGKGHDD��KCGELJDHDD��CCGHDD�������� �O��O�������� ��P� ������ ��PAQ����������������R����R����R����R����R����Q���Q���Q
����NDGD
����NDGG
����NDFD
����NDJN�S�T�DDDK�S�T�DDDK U�VU�WX��U�Y�������Z�
Z��[�Y�X[������Z	W���
��W\�Y��X����Z	W���U�����WY�]W����[���H��[�Y�X���\������� �LEFIDEJNIHDD��LEDDDHDD��CEGKGHDD��KCGELJDHDD��CLNHDD���P� ������ ��PAQ�������AO���� �MEFJMEKGJHDM��DHDD��GKKHFJ��MFGELMMHCG��IKHDD���  �̂Q���̂�PA�������_ ���� �MENJNEKLJHNN��LEDDDHDD��CEDDDHLC��CFDEDFJHIG��MFGHDD���P����A����̂�P�̂Q�_����̂����� �NMCEKLFHKD��DHDD��DHDD��DHDD��DHDD������������������� �MEDIIEDDCHGN��LEDDDHDD��CEDDDHLC��CFDEDFJHIG��MFGHDD���P����A����̂�P�̂Q�_����̂����� �KGHJM��DHDD��CMHKD��LJHJF��LDHNF����� ���AQ�Q̂��A��Ô�
����NDGD
����NDGG
����NDFD
����NDJN Z��[�Y�X[������Z	W���
��W\�Y��X����Z	W���U�����WY�]W����[���H��[�Y�X���\�������U�VU�WX��U�Y�������Z�
1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�̀ >11�,101;.7:������������� X�
�WTaS���T\STb�� X�
�Wc�SR������T�T X�
Z������T�T\R�R�c��S��H�[���d���R������T�T ��ebe�R�\STb�� X�
��cSfg���T X�
WhRe�Rg��\R�R�c� ���c������H\R�R�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'�� �+A����BCDEE��FGHIEFJDKL��EDEE��EDEE��GIEFEDCH��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��HGMDLC� �CIGEEDEE��CIGJHIMGCDEE��FKGIBCHDEE��CEGIGGGDEE��FFKILKCDEE��FJHIKEFDEE��JEEDEE��BIEEEDEE��CIHEEDEE��HJHIGLJDEE��N������O�P��N�QO��ONP�����R��������������SP����� �������������������������� S��Q��������� ��PS��������PS��PQ� ������P�SNPO O������RSPN� �������SPSSS�������RPQR�������O PR�������O�������NP���������P ������� O PSQO�����N���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ������� �������O���O���O���O���O���O���O���O
����HMGE
����MFFE
����MFFC
����KEFE
����KEBE
����KEHE
����KEHM
����KEME
����KEMM
����KEGE�U�V�EEEM W�XW�YZ��Y	��������[�
�WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����]���D��]�\�Z���̀������� �CIGEEDEE��CIJCHIBBHDEE��BKGIHGHDEE��CEGIGGGDEE��FFKILKCDEE��FJHIKEFDEE��JEEDEE��BIEEEDEE��CIHEEDEE��HJHIGLJDEE���PS��������PS��P�SS������P���P�SO�����NRSP S �������SPSSS�������RPQR�������O PR�������O�������NP���������P ������� O PSQO�����NNR���� �FIFBFDEE��BFLIGMHDKC��FFEDEE��EDEE��FCIBBCDKB��FBEIBHHDGL��FLGDMF��EDEE��MFJDLK��FJEILCFDKF���P�N�������S�P����R������PSNN�RQ������������������PNN��RN���N�PN  �SQ���QS�������������O�QR���O�PQ���R���R ���� �FIHGKDEE��CIMEGIGLKDEJ��BKGIBMHDEE��CEGIGGGDEE��FELIHMKDEL��MHIMMGDBB��GCBDHK��BIEEEDEE��FIJJFDCF��BEBIKMGDEK���P SR������P �QP� �������P� RP N ��N��NRSPN� �������SPSSS�������QP �R��Q��� P��S�NN��S�N� R��NP���������POO������N�NPR�S��R��� ����� �EDEE��HHIKBCDGJ��MIKEEDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��EDEE��������������  PRN��SO���PR������������������������������������������������������ �FIHGKDEE��CIHGFILHGDHE��BKEIHMHDEE��CEGIGGGDEE��FELIHMKDEL��MHIMMGDBB��GCBDHK��BIEEEDEE��FIJJFDCF��BEBIKMGDEK���P SR������P �QP� �������P�� P����N���NR�P � �������SPSSS�������QP �R��Q��� P��S�NN��S�N� R��NP���������POO������N�NPR�S��R��� ����� �HBDME��FFDCM��EDEB��EDEE��FEDBE��LEDHK��CCDEG��EDEE��CFDGC��BLDCK�� N���������Q�����Q������N�����������N���Q�� R������S�����������S���NQ��R���Q�QN�
����HMGE
����MFFE
����MFFC
����KEFE
����KEBE
����KEHE
����KEHM
����KEME
����KEMM
����KEGE
����KEJK �WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����bc07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���"1:c0/��:1f.b1:�������������bc07/b7d/��e�#.:b�12"10:1���1gd."#107�e�b/".7/�cd7�/>����1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:�������������1#"�c>11�,101;.7:������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÙVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VT̀�T�j��U��D�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÙVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̀�T�j� ���j������DT̀�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��3�/44+56&�7%89'!/9&��:+(&�7%89'! ;<=4%9�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�;(+?!���7+!��� "%@'����+A����BCDEBCFGHIDG� �HBCHJDCKLDIDD��BMDCGJKIFE� �ECLLKCDJLIDD��HDIDD� �EHGIDD����N����N�O�N�P����N�
����FDLF�Q�P�DDDG�Q�P�DDDG R�OR�ST��S	��������U�
V���I��V�W�T���X������� �HJCDJBCKKEIMD��JCHHGCFMJIDD��EEFIDD� �MCDHECKBMIKK��KJECDLJIME��FJIDD� �BMCDBLCDJKIDJ��ECGLHCLLFIHM��HJGIDD� �BCJMLCHGHILE��GDCLEHIKL��DIDD� �BGCGEFCMFEIHB��ECGEHCDGKIGF��HJGIDD� �HFIHB��BGIHH��HMIME�
����FDLF V���I��V�W�T���X�������R�OR�ST��S	��������U�
����Y��������Z����N[[�Q����ZN\�����]����̂���P�PQ�����S[[�Q����N]��������̂[�̂���I T�
�SP_Q���PXQP̀�� T�
�S[�QN������P�P T�
U������P�PXN�N�[��Q��I�V���a���N������P�P ��̂̀ �̂N�XQP̀�� T�
��[QZ]���P T�
SbN̂�N]��XN�N�[� ���[������IXN�N�[�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !�"�#$%&'(�#)(*&)(+! ����������(*,)'�%&'(! #)(*&)(+�-.!�-/01231%��4�055,67'�8&9:(!0:'��;,)'�8&9:(! 2<=5&:�>(&)!�������#()<,+�2),?!���8,!��� #&@(���,A���BCDDECDDEFGG� �BBCHIJCHDEFDD��������������������K"�LMKM�K���������KKM����������N�L�""���O���������������������LP ������M���PM�������������� �� ����L��������� �������L���������������������������������MM� ��������������������� "PL��������"ML�P"���������� ��L �MLP�P������L�" ������ �L��������K"�L��������KL��������KL����������������MK�L����������L�� �������L���������L�������� �L��������K�L���������K LP�������PL�������� ��������ML���������L��������PL�������� �L������������������L����������PL�P��������L����������L���������L���L�������������������� ��L���������LMK�L"K��������Q�/'(?�����/'(?���P�/'(?���"�/'(?���M�/'(?���K�/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?����P/'(?��K��/'(?��K��/'(?�� ��/'(?�� ��/'(?�� ��/'(?�� ��/'(?���  /'(?�����/'(?���"�/'(?�����/'(?��M��/'(?��M��/'(?��M��/'(?��MM�/'(?��P��/'(?�K���/'(?�K�P"/'(?� �P"/'(?���K�/'(?��"""���R�DDDB���R�DDDB ST�T	UV��W�
ST�T	UV��W�
X0��#Y#X8>�80ZX;Y8[X�#>$8�/1��/X3�Y2�80ZX;/18XX;8�\�#X10�8>�Y1�#Y#�80Z201][/;X;80Z�]Y��X]8Y�2XX;]�X̂ �2XX;%Y��_0%X1�2XX;]3�83X�\�X]X08/Y1�2XX;�X1X0��;X̀ /]X;�4�Y8[X��Ỳ a8�/;�][0�X;L�Y8[X��Ỳ a8>Y38[�;X�Y8[X��Ỳ a8�#Y�0$;�2Y�0�/1��4�Y8[X��Ỳ a8/18XX;8�\�X01/1�;X180��Y2��01%2/X�%�3;X�2XX;]Y$$/;;/Y1;%Y���/]X1;X;;8XX8�Y#X1/1��#X$/8;#X$/8;2/1X;�\�2Y2X/8X%�-0/�X231%�Y2�#/Y�>X0�XZ#��/28;�\�%Y108/Y1;0/$�4�X�08X%�#0>$X18;Y8[X�31]�0;;/2/X%�X̀ X13X;/18X231%�X̀ X13X;$Y8�0�X�80ZY8[X�;808X�0/%�X1X0��2X%X0��0/%/18X231%�801;2X;0##Y#�2%�-0�01]X �BJCbBGCHDJFDD���L �MLP�P������L�" ������ �L��������K"�L��������KL��������KL����������������MK�L����������L�� �������L���������L�������� �L��������K�L���������K LP�������PL�������� ��������ML���������L��������PL�������� �L������������������L����������PL�P��������L����������L���������L���L���������L���������L�K�LM�������� ML�P"������LMK�L"K�����cHDbCJBHFGGd������������������NK"�LMKM�K�O������NKKM���O��������L�""����������������������N��LP ����ONM���PMO������������N �� �ON�L������ON� ����ON�L������O������������������������N�MM� �O�������������������������������������� �eCJJfCGbDFee���L �MLP�P������L�PK�����������K"�LMKM�K���������P��������K���������L�M"������������KLP ��������������LP �������L K���"���PL��M�P����L���������� �P����LKK�������LPP�������L����������L����M����L�K"�KK���������������LP��� K�����������������������L�K�LM�������� ML�P"���������� �ECHeDCbEBFDB�����������M���� �L�������NMKM�K�O�KL���������L�"M������ ������MML�M�� "����L�� ����NKLP ����O��L���������ML��"�"���� L��"�P�����LM"M������L�P������� ���P����L�M���������������LP"������K L"M ����N�L�K"�KKO���L����������PL�P�������ML�KK��M����L���������L���L�����������������������������LMK�L"K����� �bJFff����������""��K�������������"�����������"K���P�����M��P����������KP� ���������K�������P�������� ���K�������K�M���K��K���M�������K�PP������P�� �M�PM��������������� �KK����������������������������������������������F�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����F�g���hl�Rm��lQ�Q�i� ��jmj�Q�l�Rm�� n�
URo�k��Rl�Rm�� n�
	������	�i�j��k n�
l�Rm��lQ�Q�i� ���i���	�i�j��RlQ�Q�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !�"�#$%&'(�#)(*&)(+! ����������(*,)'�%&'(! #)(*&)(+�-.!�-/01231%��4�055,67'�8&9:(!0:'��;,)'�8&9:(! 2<=5&:�>(&)!�������#()<,+�2),?!���8,!��� #&@(���,A���BCDEFEGFH� �HDIJKDLFLGLL�������������� ������M� ������������N�M��������������������OMM������� ������ ������������M�OM������������ ��O���O���������O��������N��������O����������O���������O��������MO��������MO��������"�O��������MO���������O��������������������M�MO����������P�/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?���N�/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?�� ��/'(?��� �/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?���"�/'(?���"�/'(?��N��/'(?���M�/'(?��"""���Q�LLLJ���Q�LLLJ �R	��������S�
�R	��������S�
;0�T;�80U;02T8>�/1;#TV8/W1�2TT;%T$W�/8/W1�#T$/8;XW1/1��2TT;#�011/1��-W0%�2TT;/18TT;8�Y�T01/1�;�/VT1;T;O�W8ZT#T$/8;�4�VT8��W2�WVV3#01V>-3/�%/1��Y�0�8T08/W1�#T$/8;#T$/8;2/T�0�0$�#T$/8;T231%�W2�#/W�>T0�TU#�/18T231%�801;2T;0##W#�2%�-0�01VT �HDIELDK[JGLL���O���O���������O��������N��������O����������O���������O��������MO��������MO��������"�O��������MO���������O��������������M�O"M������M�MO�������\CDBFEGFH]������������ ̂����_M̂� ���_�������̂N�M�_�̂�����_�̂�����_�̂OMM����_�̂ ����_ ̂����_������������������ �EEDIIIGJJ�������������� ������"��������O"N���������������O ���������������� O�"�������O���������̀������̀" �����M�O"M����������� �HDBKIDFBCGC[���O���O���������O��������N��������O�"������NO�������� O ̀N�M̀�����������OM���������Ò� � ����ON �������O�������^̀" ���_�������M�MO������� �IGFF����������������MM��M�������"�N����������̀����������N���N��"�� ��������������������������������������G�a���b	������	�c�d��e ����G�a���bf�Qg��fP�P�c� ��dgd�P�f�Qg�� h�
RQi�e��Qf�Qg�� h�
	������	�c�d��e h�
f�Qg��fP�P�c� ���c���	�c�d��QfP�P�c�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !�"�#$%&'(�#)(*&)(+! ����������(*,)'�%&'(! #)(*&)(+�-.!�-/01231%��4�055,67'�8&9:(!0:'��;,)'�8&9:(! 2<=5&:�>(&)!�������#()<,+�2),?!���8,!��� #&@(�A�,B���CDEFDG� �CHIEEHJIKFLL����������������"���������������A������������������������� ��M �AMA�������"���������M��������AM��������"M���������������M�����������������M����������N�/'(?�����/'(?���O�/'(?���O�/'(?���OA/'(?�� ��/'(?��P��/'(?��P��/'(?���A�/'(?��"""���Q�LLLJ���Q�LLLJ R�S	T	U��V�
R�S	T	U��V�
W0��#X#W8>�80YW;ZX��WZ8/X1�2WW;�/-0>�2/1W;#/18/1��W[W13W/18WW;8�\�W01/1�;W231%�X2�#/X�>W0�WY#�;>;8W$��018;/18W231%�801;2W;0##X#�2%�-0�01ZW �CH]DGHIGJFCD���M �AMA�������"���������M��������AM��������"M����������������M� "��P��""M�O���������M�������ĈDEFDG_�������������̀�"���a�������̀���Aa������������������������ �CHIK]HIJJFLC���M �AMA�������� O�������MO����O���M�OP�����PA"�A�����O�������M O"��P��""M�O����������� �CIKHLILFC]������������ �����M�AA�A����M����P���OM����� ��̀�O���a��M�����������������M������� �ELFEb�����������P����� ��P"��A������O�������������� �"��������������������F�c���d	������	�e�f��g ����F�c���dS�Qh��SN�N�e� ��fhf�N�S�Qh�� U�
TQi�g��QS�Qh�� U�
	������	�e�f��g U�
S�Qh��SN�N�e� ���e���	�e�f��QSN�N�e�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !�"�#$%&'(�#)(*&)(+! ����������(*,)'�%&'(! #)(*&)(+�-.!�-/01231%��4�055,67'�8&9:(!0:'��;,)'�8&9:(! 2<=5&:�>(&)!�������#()<,+�2),?!���8,!��� #&@(� �,A���BCDEDBFGBD� �CEHIJEHCKGDD���������������� �������������������"L"MN���������� ��LOM�L��"�������"LM���������L���������L�������������������� O�L��M�������P�/'(?�����/'(?��M��/'(?�� ��/'(?�����/'(?��N��/'(?���M�/'(?��"""���Q�DDDI���Q�DDDI R�SR�TU��R�VW�������X�
R�SR�TU��R�VW�������X�
Y0��#Z#Y8>�80[Y;;Y\/]Y�4�Z8̂ Y��Z\_8�/18YY;8�̀�Y01/1�;;0�Y�Z2�;]0#�̀�Y[]Y;;Y231%�Z2�#/Z�>Y0�Y[#�/18Y231%�801;2Y;0##Z#�2%�-0�01]Y �JEJaJEKaIGDD���LOM�L��"�������"LM���������L���������L����������������"L"MN����� O�L��M����bFFIGBDc������������d�� ���e������������������������ �CEaHBEaBfGDD���LOM�L��"�����M�NL"OM�"N��"�N��M���������L����������"L"MN���������� �aKHEFDBGDD���������O�LM����M����L� ��"N���L�������d�L������e������� O�L��M���� �KfGHI����������� � �����O����������������������������������G�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����G�g���hl�Qm��lP�P�i� ��jmj�P�l�Qm�� U�
TQn�k��Ql�Qm�� U�
	������	�i�j��k U�
l�Qm��lP�P�i� ���i���	�i�j��QlP�P�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !�"�#$%&'(�#)(*&)(+! ����������(*,)'�%&'(! #)(*&)(+�-.!�-/01231%��4�055,67'�8&9:(!0:'��;,)'�8&9:(! 2<=5&:�>(&)!�������#()<,+�2),?!���8,!��� #&@(���,A���BCDEFCGHIJKG� �LBCLHGCDEGJGG��BLDCBMFJEM� �KCEEDCGHEJGG����������������������N�O������������������P������������� �� �P�� ������P��QP�������� P����������P���������������N�PQ� ������������Q�P����������R�S�R�T����R�/'(?�����/'(?�����/'(?��Q��/'(?�� ��/'(?��N��/'(?�Q���/'(?���Q�/'(?��"""���T�GGGM���T�GGGM U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
Y0��#Z#Y8>�80[Y;;0�Y;�80[;Y\/]Y�4�Z8̂ Y��Z\_8�/18YY;8�̀�Y01/1�;Y231%�Z2�#/Z�>Y0�Y[#�]̂ /#;�#Z�0$/18Y231%�801;2Y;0##Z#�2%�-0�01]Y �LKCHLFCMFBJBF��HCLGFCEHGJGG��� �P�� ������P��QP�������� P����������P��������������Q��P�� �������NP���������Q�P�������aLLGCFEKJKGb�BIHCGELJBM�������������������c��N�O�d��������" P� ����������������� �BHCBELCKMMJGM��DFECGHFJEK��� �P�� ������������������P�N��QQ��QP�"��������������NP������������� �ICLHMCLBDJBL��KCMLICFILJBF���������P��QP�������� P����������P"� ��N�cQP�"����d�Q��P�� ������������Q�P������� �DGJMH��BDJBB�����������������������������������������������������������ef��������g����Rhh����i�gRj�����k����l���T�T������Vhh������Rk�����i��lh�l��iJ����J�m���n	������	�h�l��i ����J�m���no�Tp��oR�R�h� ��lpl�R�o�Tp�� W�
VTq�i��To�Tp�� W�
	������	�h�l��i W�
o�Tp��oR�R�h� ���h���	�h�l��ToR�R�h�



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

585 FITNESS JRH 156232 052022/TISA INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOUTH CONDITIONIN 148.75

VENDOR TOTAL 148.75

ADMAR SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PJS 156211 RO2010749 EXCAVATOR RENTAL 3,232.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,232.00

ADVENTURE IN CLIMBING JRH 156256 052022/ADVENTURE GAMES FOR PADDLE & POUR 1,710.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,710.00

AUDIO IMAGES SOUND & LIGHTING INC. JRH 156257 INV-03073 PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 5,040.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,040.00

BLACKBURN MFG. CO. PJS 156222 0675902-IN STAKEOUT FLAGS 385.95

VENDOR TOTAL 385.95

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 156261 10135685 LEGAL NOTICE-ZBR PUBLIC HRG AREA VARIANC 72.88

VENDOR TOTAL 72.88

BSN SPORTS LLC PJS 156214 305312945 TENNIS POSTS AND SLEEVES 460.94

VENDOR TOTAL 460.94

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 156243 IN03016761 WATERPROOF SAFETY PARKAS 125.90

VENDOR TOTAL 125.90

CHEDIAK JRH 156244 052022/CHEDIAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR TUESDAY LUNCH SUPPLIES 17.94



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 17.94

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 156223 4118485247 RUG & MOP SERVICE 280.05

VENDOR TOTAL 280.05

COHEN JRH 156241 052022/COHEN PAYMENT FOR SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 550.00

VENDOR TOTAL 550.00

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 156264 62394483001 PORT OF PITTSFORD 13.87
PJS 156264 62362322601 PARKS 132.49
PJS 156264 62394484501 PARKS 123.50
PJS 156264 62354001601 PSD 112.50
PJS 156264 62373916201 HIGHWAY 498.94
PJS 156269 61376089903 KINGS BEND NOVEMBER 0.00
PJS 156269 61584324902 KINGS BEND DECEMBER 0.00
PJS 156269 61635168402 KINGS BEND JANUARY 0.00
PJS 156269 61859605402 KINGS BEND FEBRUARY 0.00
PJS 156269 62306632301 KINGS BEND MARCH 12,052.04
PJS 156269 62306632302 KINGS BEND MARCH -12,052.04
PJS 156269 62318186301 KINGS BEND MARCH 369.55
PJS 156269 60947916402 KINGS BEND OCTOBER 0.00
PJS 156269 62329861101 KINGS BEND APRIL 63.37
PJS 156141 62339958601 MILE POST APR 4.05
PJS 156141 62306633301 PARKS MAR 13,249.89
PJS 156141 62306633302 PARKS MAR ADJ -13,249.89
PJS 156141 62320074101 KINGS BEND PARK APR 7.05
PJS 156141 62329858901 SCC APRIL 1,774.28
PJS 156141 62306633801 625 MARSH ROAD MAR 1.40
PJS 156141 62306633802 625 MARSH ROAD MAR ADJ 0.00
PJS 156141 62340068101 THORNELL FARM PARK APR 405.56
PJS 156292 62353970501 CANDLEWOOD DR 13.83
PJS 156292 62354054601 GREYTHORNE HILL 43.57
PJS 156292 62394476801 4358 EAST AVE 0.00



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,563.96

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. JB 156069 1105127 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 908.05

VENDOR TOTAL 908.05

CROWNE PLAZA ALBANY RMN 156151 05022022 NYALGRO CONFERENCE STAY JUNE 12-14 589.60

VENDOR TOTAL 589.60

DE LA COLINADOLORES JRH 156279 052022/LOURDES INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR LEARN SPANISH 344.75

VENDOR TOTAL 344.75

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 156271 659443 BOLTS 17.22

VENDOR TOTAL 17.22

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 156224 HS23015967 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 1,201.73

VENDOR TOTAL 1,201.73

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 156112 1054622 CRUSH RUN FOR DOCK 2,873.52

VENDOR TOTAL 2,873.52

DOWARD JRH 156237 052022/DOWARD INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR HORSES' FRIEND HO 728.00

VENDOR TOTAL 728.00

EAST IRONDEQUOIT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT JRH 156274 052022/EAST RIDGE PAYMENT FOR TOWN OF PITTSFORD MEMORIAL D 1,500.00



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,500.00

EDP, KGS, LLC JRH 156228 052022/SSHOTS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SOCCER SHOTS 4,451.30

VENDOR TOTAL 4,451.30

EXODUS EXTERMINATING INC PJS 156290 337446 EXTERMINATING SERVICES - TOWN BUILDINGS 221.81

VENDOR TOTAL 221.81

FASTENAL CO. PJS 156209 NYCROC188150 HARDWARE DOG PARK 98.14

VENDOR TOTAL 98.14

FINGER LAKES CASTLE PJS 156283 855806 WASHER FLUID 94.52

VENDOR TOTAL 94.52

FISH WINDOW CLEANING PJS 156288 2875-142896 WINDOW CLEANING LIBRARY 795.00

VENDOR TOTAL 795.00

FLEET PRIDE PJS 156282 98874069 ANTI FREEZE 450.00

VENDOR TOTAL 450.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PJS 156229 585-218-9325-061517-6 AUTUMN WOODS PUMP STATION 36.07
PJS 156229 585-100-1313-010717-6 PUMP STATIONS 358.00

VENDOR TOTAL 394.07

GATES KEYSTONE CLUB POLICE PIPES & DRUMS JRH 156245 052022/GATESKEYSTONE PAYMENT FOR TOWN OF PTTSFORD MEMORIAL DA 750.00



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 750.00

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 156219 001179 LIQUID NAILS 40.96
PJS 156220 001230 HARDWARE 30.52
PJS 156220 001226 HARDWARE 2.19
PJS 156220 001225 HARDWARE 27.60
PJS 156220 001222 HARDWARE 70.78

VENDOR TOTAL 172.05

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 156286 4115204 ASPHALT 503.58
PJS 156286 4114191 ASPHALT 755.61
PJS 156287 4116270 ASPHALT 669.48

VENDOR TOTAL 1,928.67

HOLLENBECK JRH 156277 052022/HOLLENBECK REIMBURSEMENT FOR GAS MILEAGE SUPPLIES 43.96

VENDOR TOTAL 43.96

HOME DEPOT PJS 156087 5020137 HARDWARE 29.98
PJS 156087 5020156 HARDWARE 99.40
PJS 156087 4020322 LUMBER 17.27
PJS 156087 2020708 HARDWARE, LUNBER 130.83
PJS 156087 2020670 HARDWARE, TOOLS 87.06
PJS 156212 5021897 PVC PLUG 3.58
PJS 156215 7021480 HOSE TFP GARDEN 38.98
PJS 156268 4516195 SHELVING 434.90
PJS 156113 7032029 GRADING STAKES 90.86
PJS 156086 9028880 HOSE AND NOZZLE 30.96
PJS 156289 6032225 DRILL, WIRE BRUSHES 182.94
PJS 156289 5015939 HAMMER DRILL 169.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,315.76



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HUMMEL JRH 156249 052022/HUMMEL PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

JPR SERVICE, INC. PJS 156284 BDX25878R TRAILER HITCH BALL 75.98

VENDOR TOTAL 75.98

KENWORTH NORTHEAST GROUP, INC PJS 156285 RI266987 464 AIR VALVE 19.74

VENDOR TOTAL 19.74

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 156217 2269434 MOWER CHUTE 120.52

VENDOR TOTAL 120.52

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 156137 19161 FLOWER BOXES 149.52

VENDOR TOTAL 149.52

M.E. SERVICES COMMUNICATION, INC. EG 156294 23806 SPANISH INTERPRETER 5/5 130.00

VENDOR TOTAL 130.00

MAGGIO JRH 156226 052022/MAGGIO INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MARTIAL ARTS FOR 60.97

VENDOR TOTAL 60.97

MERCURY BWL 156262 454197 PADDLE & POUR POSTERS 240.00

VENDOR TOTAL 240.00

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 156270 01-334087 SEAL 12.30



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 156270 01-333995 HYDRAULIC FLUID, BOLTS 101.67
PJS 156270 01-333954 HYDRAULIC FLUID 54.51

VENDOR TOTAL 168.48

MONROE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM BWL 156295 12217 UMS CHARGES NOV-APR 2022 285.28

VENDOR TOTAL 285.28

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 156225 6106 KINGS BEND PARK 136.38
PJS 156225 8687 PORT OF PITTSFORD 62.22
PJS 156225 5346 COPPER BEECH PARK 25.50
PJS 156225 7424 MILE POST SCHOOL 25.50
PJS 156225 5750 SCC 357.96
PJS 156225 3837 GEP PARK 127.00
PJS 156225 1820 WILLARD RD PARK 200.44
PJS 156225 574 HIGHWAY 488.58
PJS 156225 3020 THORNELL FARM PARK 211.18
PJS 156225 8589 LIBRARY 574.50
PJS 156225 3048 BARKER RD PARK 200.44
PJS 156225 9838 TOWN HALL 176.78
PJS 156225 5428 PARKS 43.65
PJS 156291 2228 WATER - ALL YR ROUND FACILITIES 425.98

VENDOR TOTAL 3,056.11

MONROE SALES REGISTER INC RMN 156258 63899 CASH REGISTER REPAIR FOR TOWN CLERKS OFF 90.00

VENDOR TOTAL 90.00

MORRISON EXCAVATING, INC. PJS 156088 43323 TOP SOIL 234.00
PJS 156085 43325 TOPSOIL 624.00

VENDOR TOTAL 858.00

MURRAY JRH 156230 052022/MURRAY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PRESCHOOL ADVENTU 456.40



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 456.40

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 156267 16662246 JUNE HEALTH CARE PREMIUM 163,421.60

VENDOR TOTAL 163,421.60

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 156281 SP12341703 186.2 GALLONS 961.73

VENDOR TOTAL 961.73

OIL FILTER SERVICE, INC. PJS 156280 50149 464 FILTERS 104.68

VENDOR TOTAL 104.68

PARK PLACE FARMS LLC JRH 156236 052022/PARKPLACE INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR HORSEBACK CAMP KI 448.00

VENDOR TOTAL 448.00

PASCO PJS 156136 SD2317 REPAIR HEAT PUMPS - SCC 383.69

VENDOR TOTAL 383.69

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 156265 2381438 MONTHLY TIME & ATTENDANCE 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 156221 86067 TRUCK INSPECTION 23.91
PJS 156114 86053 TRUCK INSPECTION 21.00
PJS 156114 86046 TRUCK INSPECTION 25.02

VENDOR TOTAL 69.93



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS PJS 156216 4810-22A MONTHLY PARKS FUEL USAGE 2,368.98
PJS 156218 4812-22A PSD DIESEL AND UNLEAD FUEL 2,137.60

VENDOR TOTAL 4,506.58

PRAZAR JRH 156234 052022/PRAZAR INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR ANTIQUES AND COLL 385.00

VENDOR TOTAL 385.00

PRIME TIME BRASS, LLC JRH 156247 052022/PRIMETIMEBRASS PAYMENT FOR THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MEMORI 1,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,500.00

ROCHESTER FENCING CLUB JRH 156231 052022/FENCING INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR FIT KIDS 36.40

VENDOR TOTAL 36.40

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC PJS 156238 12410013626 295 FAIRPORT RD PUMP STATION 27.80
PJS 156239 123100015954 BARKER RD PARK ELECTRIC AND CONSTELLATIO 135.63

VENDOR TOTAL 163.43

ROTOLITE-ELLIOTT CORP. PJS 156254 159717 FILE SET UP - CODE ENFORCE TAG DESIGN 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL 35.00

SENSENIG'S LANDSCAPE SUPPLY PJS 156272 T02-152433 MUSHROOM COMPOST 68.00

VENDOR TOTAL 68.00

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 156240 PITTSRDAPRIL REFUSE DISTRICTS 2022 20,233.08
PJS 156233 APRBRUSH APRIL 2022 BRUSH COLLECTION 28,170.29
PJS 156250 050922PITTSROFF ADD'L ROLL OFFS FOR HWY 2,194.95
PJS 156260 PITTTOWNMAY22 DISPOSAL SVC - TOWN WIDE 2,018.50



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 52,616.82

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PJS 156235 2003-4 PAINT FOR BARNS 311.55
PJS 156060 1792-3 PAINT / LIBRARY 138.00
PJS 156293 1916-8 PAINT FOR BARNS 125.74

VENDOR TOTAL 575.29

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY , LLC PJS 156210 118993850-001 IRRIGATION HEADS 18.72

VENDOR TOTAL 18.72

STEVENS JRH 156255 052022/STEVENS PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 1,950.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,950.00

SWOONERS, INC. JRH 156252 052022/SWOONERS PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

THE IDEA WORKS OF NY, INC JRH 156276 36880 MARKETING SUPPLIES FOR PADDLE & POUR 856.50

VENDOR TOTAL 856.50

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PJS 156089 5774060 PSD MONTHLY COPIER MAINTENANCE 26.05

VENDOR TOTAL 26.05

TOWPATH VOLUNTEERS FIFE AND DRUM JRH 156248 052022/TOWPATH PAYMENT FOR THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MEMORI 950.00

VENDOR TOTAL 950.00



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ULINE INC. PJS 156273 147956200 KLEENEX 145.48

VENDOR TOTAL 145.48

VAN BENTHUYSEN JRH 156251 052022/RUGBURN PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 156266 FOCS57984 VEH 501-1 INSPECT, OIL CHG, & REPAIRS 542.88
PJS 156213 398999 CATALYTIC CONVERTER 1,498.04

VENDOR TOTAL 2,040.92

VERNICK JRH 156227 052022/VERNICK INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MEALTIME MANNERS 168.00

VENDOR TOTAL 168.00

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 156259 4981839 LED LIGHTS 174.20
PJS 156259 CR4993374 REFUND FOR LIGHTS LESS HANDLING FEE -156.78

VENDOR TOTAL 17.42

WARD RMN 156263 05162022 COURIER REIMBURSEMENT - 04/25/2022 - 05/ 13.10

VENDOR TOTAL 13.10

WEBSTER JRH 156253 052022/WEBSTER PAYMENT FOR PADDLE & POUR 800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC JRH 156278 052022/WEGMANS WEGMANS BILLING FOR APRIL 2022 1,132.17



Run date: 17-MAY-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

MAY 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,132.17

WILLETTE, JR JRH 156242 052022/WILLETTE PAYMENT FOR SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 550.00

VENDOR TOTAL 550.00

WRIGHT JRH 156275 052022/WRIGHT INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR EDGE11 SOCCER ACA 1,641.50

VENDOR TOTAL 1,641.50

ZUROWSKI PJS 156246 05132022 MILEAGE REIMBURSE - GFLRPC CONF IN BATAV 29.25

VENDOR TOTAL 29.25

REPORT TOTAL 277,742.78

END OF REPORT



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: May 17, 2022 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: May 17, 2022 

 

 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be 
removed from the Town’s inventory. 
 
 
Be it resolved, that the attached list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed 
from the Town’s inventory. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

13301 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13302 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13303 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13304 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13305 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13306 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13307 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked

13308 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: May 10, 2022 

Regarding: Z-Best Foodz Food Vending Permit 
 

For Meeting On: May 17, 2022 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 Jon Zatyko, of Z-Best Foodz, Inc., has requested a “Food Vending Permit” to sell from a 
small portable vending unit at Thornell Farm Park.  The vending unit will be operated during 
the hours of 12:00PM – 9:00PM Monday – Sunday from May 18, 2022 through October 31, 
2022.   
 

The attached proposed “Vending Permit” details the conditions of the arrangement, 
including a requirement that the Vendor have all necessary health and safety certifications and 
insurances, naming the Town as additional insured.  The vending fee is $100.00 per month of 
operation.  
 
 In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the 
following Resolution is suggested: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Resolved, that Town Board approves the proposed Food Vending Permit to Z-Best 
Foodz, for a vending unit located at Thornell Farm Park, from May 18th to October 31st. 2022, 
12:00PM – 9:00PM, and that the Town Supervisor is authorized to issue the Permit.   
 









 
Z-Best Foodz 
2140 West Jefferson Road 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 

VENDING PERMIT 
 

The Town of Pittsford (“Town”) hereby issues a vending permit to the above (“Vendor”) to allow 
the sale of food from a small portable vending unit to be temporarily located at Thornell Farm Park 
for the period from May 18, 2022 - October 31, 2022. The terms and conditions of this Permit are as 
follows: 

 

 Vending hours shall be from 12:00PM – 9:00PM, Monday – Sunday at Thornell Farm Park.  

 The Vendor shall provide to the Town a valid certificate of insurance covering all of the Vendor’s 

operations under this permit, with the Town listed as an “Additional Insured”. 

 The Vendor shall be responsible to obtain and provide the Town with copies of all health and 

safety certifications, such as licenses, inspections, and the like required to operate the Vendor’s 

food sale operation. 

 The Vendor’s vending unit shall not be left unattended. 

 All of the Vendor’s equipment and materials shall be removed from the site at the end of each 

service time period. The Vendor shall be responsible for cleanup and removal of all debris 

generated by and/or associated with the food sale operation. 

 The Vendor shall locate the vending unit in such a manner as not to inhibit maintenance of the 

area by Town staff.  The specific location of the unit on the site shall be subject to review and 

approval by the Commissioner of Public Works. 

 A Vending Permit Fee shall be assessed at a rate of $100.00 per month, to be payable on or 

before the first of each month. (Exempt, not for profit group) 

 The Vendor shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town from any and all claims, 

costs, damages, liabilities and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) of any nature 

whatsoever for injury, death to persons or property damage arising out of or in any way related to 

the Vendor’s operations. 

 The Town reserves the right to terminate this Permit at any time. 

 

 

Town Supervisor: ___________________________Date:__________________ 

 

Vendor:___________________________________Date:__________________ 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: May 9, 2022 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: May 17, 2022 

 

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Gavin Vaillancourt Recreation  Recreation Assistant PT $15.00  05/09/2022 

Debra Jacobson Communications Communications Spec PT $21.00  05/23/2022 

 

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Gavin Vaillancourt Recreation  Recreation Assistant PT $15.00  05/09/2022 

Debra Jacobson Communications Communications Spec PT $21.00  05/23/2022 

 

2. The following employee(s) are/is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due 

to a change in status. 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

Kevin Smith  Laborer CDL – Class B   $19.35  05/09/2022 

Michael Mascitti Highway Seasonal Rehire  $14.25  05/31/2022 

Shane Leonard  Highway Seasonal Rehire  $14.25  06/09/2022 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

Kevin Smith  Laborer CDL – Class B   $19.35  05/09/2022 

Michael Mascitti Highway Seasonal Rehire  $14.25  05/31/2022 

Shane Leonard  Highway Seasonal Rehire  $14.25  06/09/2022 

 


	01 Agenda
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	02  REVISED 05 03 22 T Bd min
	03  Accounts Payable Listing
	03a Expense Report
	03b Revenue Report
	03c Additional Accounts Payable
	03d  Surplus
	05  Z Best Foodz Vending Permit Memo
	05a Z Best Foodz Vending Permit Attachments
	05b Permit Z-Best
	06 Hiring Resolution 5-17-22



